15.0560.10000 FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/28/2015

Amendment to: SB 2206

1

A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding

levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds
Revenues $(18,837,178) $(26,497,735)
Expenditures $23,212,165 $(18,837,178) $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)
Appropriations $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)

. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
Counties $(23,212,165) $(31,065,711)
Cities

School Districts

Townships

. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions

having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB2206 requires the Department; to assume responsibility from the County Social Service Boards for costs of
certain social service programs, and to provide for a legislative management social services finance committee
assisted by a county social services finance working group.

. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal

impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of SB2206 requires county social service boards to submit their 2016 budget using the budget submitted
in 2014 as a starting point and subtracting the reduction in the county’s social services funding responsibility for
2014, derived from transferring the county social service costs from the county social service boards to the
Department of Human Services, and applying to the resulting amount the percentage salary and benefits increase
provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for taxable year 2015. The 2017 budget may not exceed
an amount determined using the 2015 budget as a starting point and applying to that amount the percentage salary
and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for 2016.

The $19,312,165 of transferred costs would include the county portion of foster care and subsidized adoption
assistance payments, medical assistance payments for therapeutic foster care services, service payments for the
elderly and disabled (SPED), county administrative costs for providing family preservation services, computer
processing costs for the technical eligibility system, and the costs of electronic benefit transfers for the supplemental
nutrition assistance program (SNAP).

The Bill also requires the county share of the human service budget be funded entirely from the county’s property
tax levy for that purpose. The Bill does not allow the county to use funds from any other source to supplement the
human services budget with the exception that the county may make use of the identifiable amount of other sources
the county has used to supplement its human services budget for 2015, and any funds received from the human
services grant program.

The Department of Human Services shall develop a process to review requests from county social service boards
for any increases in staff needed as a result of significantly increased caseloads for state funded human service
programs. The review process shall include reviews of countywide caseload information and consideration of
multicounty sharing of staff.




Section 6 of SB2206 establishes a human services grant program to counties who have historically utilized the
emergency human services mill levy set forth in chapter 50-03 and which is adjacent to or part of an Indian
reservation, of which contains Indian trust land within the service area of a federally recognized Indian tribe and is
occupied by enrolled members of the tribe or which includes the state hospital. The grant program must be
implemented through rulemaking, Chapter 28-32. $3,900,000 is included in the Bill for the grant program and limits
the use of the funds to $1.9 million in the first year of the biennium and $2.0 million in the second year.

Section 12 of SB2206 requires a Legislative Management interim county social services finance committee
responsible for developing a transition plan for potentially transferring the costs of operating social services
programs from county property tax levies to state general funds. In addition a county social services finance working
group will be established with required state and county officials to make recommendations to and seek direction
from the county social services finance committee. Any proposed transition plan must include a timeline for the
major milestones of the transition plan, considerations for the transition, estimated costs, requirements of a property
tax reduction for the amount of the budgeted savings brought about by the transfer of county social services costs to
the state, elimination of the county social services levy, and potential legislation to implement recommended
changes.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The decrease in other revenue represents the county funds the Department will not receive due to transferring
certain social service programs from the county social service boards to the Department. The revenue received from
the county would decrease by $18,837,178 in the 15-17 biennium and $26,497,735 in the 17-19 biennium. The
counties would have a property tax savings of $23,212,165 and $31,065,711 in the 15-17 and 17-19 biennium's,
respectively.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

In the 15-17 Biennium the Department would have an increase in General Fund expenditures of $23,212,165 and a
decrease in other fund expenditures of ($18,837,178) for a net increase of $4,374,987, which includes $3,900,000
for a human service grant program. In the 2017-2019 biennium the Department would have an increase in General
Fund expenditures of $31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund expenditures of ($26,497,735) for a net increase of
$4,567,976, which includes $3,900,000 for a human service grant program.

The counties would have a decrease of expenditures of $18,837,178 and $26,497,735 for the 15-17 and 17-19
biennium's, respectively.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing
appropriation.

Appropriation for the 15-17 biennium will not need to be added since it has already been included in SB2012, which
is the Department's appropriation bill. The Department's 17-19 budget would need a General Fund appropriation of
$31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund appropriation of ($26,497,735).

Name: Debra A McDermott
Agency: Human Services
Telephone: 328-3695
Date Prepared: 04/28/2015




15.0560.06000 FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
04/24/2015

Amendment to: SB 2206

. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds
Revenues $(18,837,178) $(26,497,735)
Expenditures $23,212,165 $(18,837,178) $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)
Appropriations $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)

. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium

Counties $(23,212,165) $(31,065,711)

Cities

School Districts

Townships

. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB2206 requires the Department; to assume responsibility from the County Social Service Boards for costs of
certain social service programs, and to provide for a legislative management social services finance committee
assisted by a county social services finance working group.

. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of SB2206 requires county social service boards to submit their 2016 budget using the budget submitted
in 2014 as a starting point and subtracting the reduction in the county’s social services funding responsibility for
2014, derived from transferring the county social service costs from the county social service boards to the
Department of Human Services, and applying to the resulting amount the percentage salary and benefits increase
provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for taxable year 2015. The 2017 budget may not exceed
an amount determined using the 2015 budget as a starting point and applying to that amount the percentage salary
and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for 2016.

The $19,312,165 of transferred costs would include the county portion of foster care and subsidized adoption
assistance payments, medical assistance payments for therapeutic foster care services, service payments for the
elderly and disabled (SPED), county administrative costs for providing family preservation services, computer
processing costs for the technical eligibility system, and the costs of electronic benefit transfers for the supplemental
nutrition assistance program (SNAP

The Bill also requires the county share of the human service budget be funded entirely from the county’s property
tax levy for that purpose. The Bill does not allow the county to use funds from any other source to supplement the
human services budget with the exception that the county may make use of the identifiable amount of other sources
the county has used to supplement its human services budget for 2015, and any funds received from the human
services grant program.

The Department of Human Services will be required to develop a process to review requests from county social
service boards for any increases in staff needed as a result of significantly increased caseloads for state funded
human service programs. The review process shall include reviews of countywide caseload information and
consideration of multicounty sharing of staff.



Section 6 of SB2206 establishes a human services grant program to counties who have historically utilized the
emergency human services mill levy set forth in chapter 50-03 and which is adjacent to or part of an Indian
reservation, of which contains Indian trust land within the service area of a federally recognized Indian tribe and is
occupied by enrolled members of the tribe or which includes the state hospital. $3,900,000 is included in the Bill for
the grant program and limits the use of the funds to $1.9 million in the first year of the biennium and $2.0 million in
the second year.

Section 12 of SB2206 requires a Legislative Management interim county social services finance committee
responsible for developing a transition plan for potentially transferring the costs of operating social services
programs from county property tax levies to state general funds. In addition a county social services finance working
group will be established with required state and county officials to make recommendations to and seek direction
from the county social services finance committee. Any proposed transition plan must include a timeline for the
major milestones of the transition plan, considerations for the transition, estimated costs, requirements of a property
tax reduction for the amount of the budgeted savings brought about by the transfer of county social services costs to
the state, elimination of the county social services levy, and potential legislation to implement recommended
changes.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The decrease in other revenue represents the county funds the Department will not receive due to transferring
certain social service programs from the county social service boards to the Department. The revenue received from
the county would decrease by $18,837,178 in the 15-17 biennium and $26,497,735 in the 17-19 biennium. The
counties would have a property tax savings of $23,212,165 and $31,065,711 in the 15-17 and 17-19 biennium's,
respectively.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

In the 15-17 Biennium the Department would have an increase in General Fund expenditures of $23,212,165 and a
decrease in other fund expenditures of ($18,837,178) for a net increase of $4,374,987, which includes $3,900,000
for a human service grant program. In the 2017-2019 biennium the Department would have an increase in General
Fund expenditures of $31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund expenditures of ($26,497,735) for a net increase of
$4,567,976, which includes $3,900,000 for a human service grant program.

The counties would have a decrease of expenditures of $18,837,178 and $26,497,735 for the 15-17 and 17-19
biennium's, respectively.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing
appropriation.

Appropriation for the 15-17 biennium will not need to be added since it has already been included in SB2012, which
is the Department's appropriation bill. The Department's 17-19 budget would need a General Fund appropriation of
$31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund appropriation of ($26,497,735).

Name: Debra A McDermott
Agency: Human Services
Telephone: 328-3695
Date Prepared: 04/24/2015




15.0560.04000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council

04/14/2015

Amendment to: SB 2206

1

A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding

levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds
Revenues $(18,837,178) $(26,497,735)
Expenditures $23,212,165 $(18,837,178) $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)
Appropriations $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)

. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
Counties $(23,212,165) $(31,065,711)
Cities

School Districts

Townships

. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions

having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB2206 requires the Department; to assume responsibility from the County Social Service Boards for costs of
certain social service programs, and to provide a legislative management study.

. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal

impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of SB2206 requires county social service boards to submit their 2016 budget identifying the reduction in
county social service funding responsibility derived from transferring costs of certain social service programs from
the county social service boards to the Department of Human Services. The Department shall compute the amount
of budget savings for each county created by the department’'s assumption of certain social service program costs
and report the amount to the tax commissioner. The tax commissioner shall calculate the mill levy reduction in each
county made possible by the program costs assumed by the state and deduct that amount from the human services
mill levy of the county in effect for taxable year 2014. Applied to the resulting mill levy will be the percentage of the
salary and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for taxable year 2015 to
determine the mill levy limit for that county’s human services mill levy for taxable year 2015. Applied to taxable year
2015 human services mill levy will be the percentage of the salary and benefits increase provided by legislative
appropriations for state employees for taxable year 2016 to determine the county’s human service mill levy for
taxable year 2016 and each taxable year thereafter. The county share of the human service budget must be funded
entirely from the county’s property tax levy for that purpose and may not use funds from any other source available
for that purpose, with the exception of funds received from the human services grant program.

The $19,312,165 of transferred costs would include the county portion of foster care and subsidized adoption
assistance payments, medical assistance payments for therapeutic foster care services, service payments for the
elderly and disabled (SPED), county administrative costs for providing family preservation services, computer
processing costs for the technical eligibility system, and the costs of electronic benefit transfers for the supplemental
nutrition assistance program (SNAP).

Section 6 of SB2206 establishes a human services grant program to counties who have historically utilized the
emergency human services mill levy set forth in chapter 50-03 and which is adjacent to or part of an Indian
reservation, of which contains Indian trust land within the service area of a federally recognized Indian tribe and is
occupied by enrolled members of the tribe or which includes the state hospital. $3,900,000 is included in the Bill for




the grant program and limits the use of the funds to $1.9 million in the first year of the biennium and $2.0 million in
the second year.

Section 12 of SB2206 requires a Legislative Management Study to study the feasibility and desirability for a

proposal to transfer the operating costs of the County Social Service programs from the county property tax levies to

the State's General Fund. The study would include a timeline for the major milestones of the transition plan and

estimated property tax reduction. Legislative management shall assign the study to an interim committee which

would be required to report the findings to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The decrease in other revenue represents the county funds the Department will not receive due to transferring
certain social service programs from the county social service boards to the Department. The revenue received from
the county would decrease by $18,837,178 in the 15-17 biennium and $26,497,735 in the 17-19 biennium. The
counties would have a property tax savings of $23,212,165 and $31,065,711 in the 15-17 and 17-19 biennium's,
respectively.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

In the 15-17 Biennium the Department would have an increase in General Fund expenditures of $23,212,165 and a
decrease in other fund expenditures of ($18,837,178) for a net increase of $4,374,987, which includes $3,900,000
for a human service grant program. In the 2017-2019 biennium the Department would have an increase in General
Fund expenditures of $31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund expenditures of ($26,497,735) for a net increase of
$4,567,976, which includes $3,900,000 for a human service grant program.

The counties would have a decrease of expenditures of $18,837,178 and $26,497,735 for the 15-17 and 17-19
biennium's, respectively.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing
appropriation.

Appropriation for the 15-17 biennium will not need to be added since it has already been included in SB2012, which
is the Department's appropriation bill. The Department's 17-19 budget would need a General Fund appropriation of
$31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund appropriation of ($26,497,735).

Name: Debra A McDermott
Agency: Human Services
Telephone: 328-3695
Date Prepared: 04/15/2015




15.0560.03000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
04/02/2015

Amendment to: SB 2206

1

A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding

levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds
Revenues $(18,837,178) $(26,497,735)
Expenditures $23,212,165 $(18,837,178) $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)
Appropriations $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)

. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the approprate political

subdivision.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
Counties $(23,212,165) $(31,065,711)
Cities

School Districts

Townships

. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions

having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB2206 requires the Department; to assume responsibility from the County Social Service Boards for costs of
certain social service programs, to establish a grant program and to establish a social service financing commission.

. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal

impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of SB2206 requires county social service boards to submit their 2016 budget identifying the reduction in
county social service funding responsibility derived from transferring costs of certain social service programs from
the county social service boards to the Department of Human Services. The Department shall compute the amount
of budget savings for each county created by the department's assumption of certain social service program costs
and report the amount to the tax commissioner. The tax commissioner shall calculate the mill levy reduction in each
county made possible by the program costs assumed by the state and deduct that amount from the human services
mill levy of the county in effect for taxable year 2014. Applied to the resulting mill levy will be the percentage of the
salary and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for taxable year 2015 to
determine the mill levy limit for that county’s human services mill levy for taxable year 2015. Applied to taxable year
2015 human services mill levy will be the percentage of the salary and benefits increase provided by legislative
appropriations for state employees for taxable year 2016 to determine the county’s human service mill levy for
taxable year 2016 and each taxable year thereafter. The county share of the human service budget must be funded
entirely from the county’s property tax levy for that purpose and may not use funds from any other source available
for that purpose, with the exception of funds received from the human services grant program.

The $19,312,165 of transferred costs would include the county portion of foster care and subsidized adoption
assistance payments, medical assistance payments for therapeutic foster care services, service payments for the
elderly and disabled (SPED), county administrative costs for providing family preservation services, computer
processing costs for the technical eligibility system, and the costs of electronic benefit transfers for the supplemental
nutrition assistance program (SNAP).

Section 6 of SB2206 establishes a human services grant program to counties who have historically utilized the
emergency human services mill levy set forth in chapter 50-03 and which is adjacent to or part of an Indian
reservation, of which contains Indian trust land within the service area of a federally recognized Indian tribe and is
occupied by enrolled members of the tribe or which includes the state hospital. $3,900,000 is included in the Bill for



the grant program and limits the use of the funds to $1.9 million in the first year of the biennium and $2.0 million in
the second year.

Section 10 of SB2206 establishes a Social Services Financing Commission to assist in the development of a
transition plan for transferring the cost of operating social service programs from county property tax levies to state
General Fund appropriation.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The decrease in other revenue represents the county funds the Department will not receive due to transferring
certain social service programs from the county social service boards to the Department. The revenue received from
the county would decrease by $18,837,178 in the 15-17 biennium and $26,497,735 in the 17-19 biennium. The
counties would have a property tax savings of $23,212,165 and $31,065,711 in the 15-17 and 17-19 biennium's,
respectively.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

In the 15-17 Biennium the Department would have an increase in General Fund expenditures of $23,212,165 and a
decrease in other fund expenditures of ($18,837,178) for a net increase of $4,374,987, which includes $3,900,000
for a human service grant program. In the 2017-2019 biennium the Department would have an increase in General
Fund expenditures of $31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund expenditures of ($26,497,735) for a net increase of
$4,567,976, which includes $3,900,000 for a human service grant program.

The counties would have a decrease of expenditures of $18,837,178 and $26,497,735 for the 15-17 and 17-19
biennium's, respectively.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund .

affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whethe
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing
appropriation.

Appropriation for the 15-17 biennium will not need to be added since it has already been included in SB2012, which
is the Department's appropriation bill. The Department's 17-19 budget would need a General Fund appropriation of
$31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund appropriation of ($26,497,735).

Name: Debra A McDermott
Agency: Human Services
Telephone: 328-3695
Date Prepared: 04/06/2015




15.0560.02000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
Q 01/13/2015
evised

Amendment to: SB 2206

State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds
Revenues $(18,837,178) $(26,497,735)
Expenditures $23,212,165 $(18,837,178) $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)
Appropriations $31,065,711 $(26,497,735)

County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
Counties $(23,212,165) $(31,065,711)
Cities
School Districts
Townships

. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions

having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB2206 requires the Department; to assume responsibility from the County Social Service Boards for costs of
certain social service programs, to establish a grant program and to establish a social service financing commission.

Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of SB2206 requires county social service boards to submit their 2016 budget identifying the reduction in
county social service funding responsibility derived from transferring costs of certain social service programs from
the county social service boards to the Department of Human Services. The $19,312,165 of transferred costs would
include the county portion of foster care and subsidized adoption assistance payments, medical assistance
payments for therapeutic foster care services, service payments for the elderly and disabled (SPED), county
administrative costs for providing family preservation services, computer processing costs for the technical eligibility
system, and the costs of electronic benefit transfers for the supplemental nutrition assistance program (SNAP).
Section 6 of SB2206 establishes a human services grant program to counties who have historically utilized the
emergency human services mill levy set forth in chapter 50-03 and which is adjacent to or part of an Indian
reservation, of which contains Indian trust land within the service area of a federally recognized Indian tribe and is
occupied by enrolled members of the tribe or which includes the state hospital. $3,900,000 is included in the Bill for
the grant program and limits the use of the funds to $1.9 million in the first year of the biennium and $2.0 million in
the second year.

Section 10 of SB2206 establishes a Social Services Financing Commission to assist in the development of a
transition plan for transferring the cost of operating social service programs from county property tax levies to state
General Fund appropriation.

tate fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

()
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund

affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The decrease in other revenue represents the county funds the Department will not receive due to transferr'ing
certain social service programs from the county social service boards to the Department. The revenue received from



the county would decrease by $18,837,178 in the 15-17 biennium and $26,497,735 in the 17-19 biennium. The
counties would have a property tax savings of $23,212,165 and $31,065,711 in the 15-17and 17-19 biennium'’s,
respectively. .

. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

In the 15-17 Biennium the Department would have an increase in General Fund expenditures of $23,212,165 and a
decrease in other fund expenditures of ($18,837,178) for a net increase of $4,374,987, which includes $3,900,000
for a human service grant program. In the 2017-2019 biennium the Department would have an increase in General
Fund expenditures of $31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund expenditures of ($26,497,735) for a net increase of
$4,567,976, which includes $3,900,000 for a human service grant program.

The counties would have a decrease of expenditures of $18,837,178 and $26,497,735 for the 15-17 and 17-19
biennium's, respectively.

. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing
appropriation.

Appropriation for the 15-17 biennium will not need to be added since it has already been included in SB2012, which
is the Department's appropriation bill. The Department's 17-19 budget would need a General Fund appropriation of
$31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund appropriation of ($26,497,735).

Name: Debra A McDermott
Agency: Human Services

Telephone: 328-3695
Date Prepared: 01/26/2015 .




15.0560.01000 FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/13/2015

Revised
Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2206

. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding

levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

]

f 2013-2015 Biennium 1 2015-2017 Biennium 1 2017-2019 Biennium
Gene;al Fund. Other Funds General Fund | Other Funds General Fund 7 Other Funrcis
Revenues n 1 $(18,837,178) | $(26,497,735)|
'Expenditures | - 523212165 $(18837.178)  $31,085711  $(26.497,735)
(Appropriatipnsf B 1 ] ) | $31065711  $(26,497.735)

. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.

2013-2015 Biennitjrr; l 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium

'Counties ‘ $(23,212,165) | $(31,065,711)
Cities ‘

i Schoo! Districts

| Townships

. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions

having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB2206 requires the Department; to assume responsibility from the County Social Service Boards for costs of
certain social service programs, to establish a grant program and to establish a social service financing commission.

Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal
impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of SB2206 requires county social service boards to submit their 2016 budget identifying the reduction in
county social service funding responsibility derived from transferring costs of certain social service programs from
the county social service boards to the Department of Human Services. The $19,312,165 of transferred costs would
include the county portion of foster care and subsidized adoption assistance payments, medical assistance
payments for therapeutic foster care services, service payments for the elderly and disabled (SPED), county
administrative costs for providing family preservation services, computer processing costs for the technical eligibility
system, and the costs of electronic benefit transfers for the supplemental nutrition assistance program (SNAP).
Section 6 of SB2206 establishes a human services grant program to counties who have historically utilized the
emergency human services mill levy set forth in chapter 50-03 and which is adjacent to or part of an Indian
reservation, of which contains Indian trust land within the service area of a federally recognized Indian tribe and is
occupied by enrolled members of the tribe or which includes the state hospital. $3,900,000 is included in the Bill for
the grant program and limits the use of the funds to $1.9 million in the first year of the biennium and $2.0 million in
the second year.

Section 10 of SB2206 establishes a Social Services Financing Commission to assist in the development of a
transition plan for transferring the cost of operating social service programs from county property tax levies to state
General Fund appropriation.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund

affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The decrease in other revenue represents the county funds the Department will not receive due to transferring
certain social service programs from the county social service boards to the Department. The revenue received from



the county would decrease by $18,837,178 in the 15-17 biennium and $26,497,735 in the 17-19 biennium. The
counties would have a property tax savings of $23,212,165 and $31,065,711 in the 15-17and 17-19 biennium's,
respectively.

. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

In the 15-17 Biennium the Department would have an increase in General Fund expenditures of $23,212,165 and a
decrease in other fund expenditures of ($18,837,178) for a net increase of $4,374,987, which includes $3,900,000
for a human service grant program. In the 2017-2019 biennium the Department would have an increase in General
Fund expenditures of $31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund expenditures of ($26,497,735) for a net increase of
$4,567,976, which includes $3,900,000 for a human service grant program.

The counties would have a decrease of expenditures of $18,837,178 and $26,497,735 for the 15-17 and 17-19
biennium's, respectively.

. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropnations. Indicate whether
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing
appropriation.

Appropriation for the 15-17 biennium will not need to be added since it has already been included in SB2012, which
is the Department's appropriation bill. The Department's 17-19 budget would need a General Fund appropriation of
$31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund appropriation of ($26,497,735).

Name: Debra A McDermott
Agency: Human Services
Telephone: 328-3695
Date Prepared: 01/26/2015




15.0560.01000 FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
01/13/2015

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2206

1 A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to funding
levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds General Fund Other Funds
Revenues $(18,837,178) $(26,497,735)
Expenditures $23,212,165 $(18,837,178) $(31,065,711) $(26,497,735)
Appropriations $(31,065,711) $(26,497,735)

1 B. County, city, school district and township fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

2013-2015 Biennium 2015-2017 Biennium 2017-2019 Biennium
Counties $(23,212,165) $(31,065,711)
Cities

School Districts

Townships

2 A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the provisions
having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

certain social service programs, to establish a grant program and to establish a social service financing commission.

subdivision.
‘ SB2206 requires the Department; to assume responsibility from the County Social Service Boards for costs of
|

| B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have fiscal
| impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Section 1 of SB2206 requires county social service boards to submit their 2016 budget identifying the reduction in
county social service funding responsibility derived from transferring costs of certain social service programs from
the county social service boards to the Department of Human Services. The $19,312,165 of transferred costs would
include the county portion of foster care and subsidized adoption assistance payments, medical assistance

| payments for therapeutic foster care services, service payments for the elderly and disabled (SPED), county
administrative costs for providing family preservation services, computer processing costs for the technical eligibility
system, and the costs of electronic benefit transfers for the supplemental nutrition assistance program (SNAP).
Section 6 of SB2206 establishes a human services grant program to counties who have historically utilized the
emergency human services mill levy set forth in chapter 50-03 and which is adjacent to or part of an Indian
reservation, of which contains Indian trust land within the service area of a federally recognized Indian tribe and is
occupied by enrolled members of the tribe or which includes the state hospital. $3,900,000 is included in the Bill for
the grant program and limits the use of the funds to $1.9 million in the first year of the biennium and $2.0 million in
the second year.
Section 10 of SB2206 establishes a Social Services Financing Commission to assist in the development of a
transition plan for transferring the cost of operating social service programs from county property tax levies to state

‘ General Fund appropriation.

|

\

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and fund
affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The decrease in other revenue represents the county funds the Department will not receive due to transferring
certain social service programs from the county social service boards to the Department. The revenue received from



the county would decrease by $18,837,178 in the 15-17 biennium and $26,497,735 in the 17-19 biennium. The
counties would have a property tax savings of $23,212,165 and $31,065,711 in the 15-17and 17-19 biennium's,
respectively.

. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line item, and
fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

In the 15-17 Biennium the Department would have an increase in General Fund expenditures of $23,212,165 and a
decrease in other fund expenditures of ($18,837,178) for a net increase of $4,374,987, which includes $3,900,000
for a human service grant program. In the 2017-2019 biennium the Department would have an increase in General
Fund expenditures of $31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund expenditures of ($26,497,735) for a net increase of
$4,567,976, which includes $3,900,000 for a human service grant program.

The counties would have a decrease of expenditures of $18,837,178 and $26,497,735 for the 15-17 and 17-19
biennium's, respectively.

. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency and fund
affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. Indicate whether
the appropriation or a part of the appropriation is included in the executive budget or relates to a continuing
appropriation.

Appropriation for the 15-17 biennium will not need to be added since it has already been included in SB2012, which
is the Department's appropriation bill. The Department's 17-19 budget would need a General Fund appropriation of
$31,065,711 and a decrease in other fund appropriation of ($26,497,735).

Name: Debra A McDermott
Agency: Human Services
Telephone: 328-3695
Date Prepared: 01/26/2015
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attach #1: Testimony by Maggie Anderson

Attach #2: Testimony by Terry Traynor

Attach #3: County Expenditures for Human Services
Programs and Potential Mill Reduction

Attach #4: Testimony by Bruce Strinden

Attach #5: Testimony by Randi Suckut

Attach #6: Testimony by Kim Jacobson

Attach #7: Testimony by Laney Herauf

Attach #8: Testimony by Pam Sharp

Senator Dever (district 32) introduced SB 2206 to the committee. Senator Dever provided
overview, recognizing property tax reduction as one of the goals, in shifting costs from the
county to the state, allow counties to function as they do, and have accountability. Why are
counties responsible now? Just because. We can transfer the costs without changing the
programs. We have had similar considerations in prior sessions. This bill addresses many
of those concerns.

(ends 4:00)

Maggie Anderson, Director of Department of Human Services, testified IN FAVOR of SB
2206, and provided an overview of the bill. (attach #1) (4:25-11:20 - break in testimony)

Senator Warner asked for clarification on the bottom of page 2, where you require county
commissioners to estimate their costs. Is this just for the first biennium or is this an onging
thing. This seems problematic that they would be expected to generate data relative to
costs that they are not incurring to prove as they go forward, especially as programs
change in the future.
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Maggie Anderson (DHS) stated that included in the bill so we can identify those savings
per calendar year for 2016 and 2017 When you get to section 10, there is a proposal for a
commission to further study this. The work of the commission will include identifying next
steps, reporting requirements, so we would know the ultimate savings are to property tax
payers.

V. Chairman Oley Larsen asked for an explanation of section 3, removing foster care
costs, and what is the other one.

Maggie Anderson (DHS) line 12, family preservation services.
Maggie Anderson (DHS) continued her testimony (from attach #1) (13:32-20:25)

Pam Sharp, Office of Management and Budget continued the testimony started by Maggie
Anderson (DHS), (also included in Attach #1. Also provided her written testimony after the
hearing, refer to Attach #8) (20:25-25:15)

Senator Dever there was a question should it be in human services or finance or tax. It
depends how we look at it.

Chairman Judy Lee indicated that Sen. Cook is comfortable that the bill is in the Senate
Human Services Committee.

Terry Traynor, Assistant Director of North Dakota Association of Counties, testified IN
FAVOR of SB 2206 (attach #2) (around 27:00 start, end 33:00)

V. Chairman Oley Larsen how many mills per county will this be that taxpayer will see in
reduction.

Maggie Anderson (DHS) provided handout, Department of Human Services County
Expenditures for Human Service Programs and Potential Mill Reduction. (attach #3). Mr.
Traynor went through the chart, costs by tax department by county. (34:32)

V. Chairman Oley Larsen talking with constituents about tax relief, they like the idea of the
lower mills. Will the county come back and gain the mills for different spending? Is there a
way to cap that, or is there a way we will give tax savings and county will not go back for.

Mr. Traynor answered it intersects with property tax reform as well. The hold-harmless
appropriation in Section 6 is important. The Task force is proposing a restructuring of the
levy authority of counties. If that passes, counties will have significantly smaller social
service levying capacity because of that bill. Would the county raise how they are spending
in roads? There is nothing in the bill that they can't, but the legislative will be watching that
along with the association of counties.

Chairman Judy Lee indicated that the bill is dollar for dollar reduction and it has to be
reported. When talking about caps, federal funding has been reduced in areas such as law
enforcement. There are other sources of funds not property taxes, that are diminished.
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Sen. Axness stated this is a property tax relief bill. At the last session, debate counties
support continuation of local delivery of these services. Has Department of Human
Services confirmed that is the case and that there will not be a move to the regional Human
Service Centers to deliver the services.

Mr. Traynor indicated yes, that concern is there and there has been discussion with
Department of Human Services and governor's office and the local offices. There has been
communication to alleviate that concern with the commission to look at that.

Chairman Judy Lee indicated that we did it previously with the courts and child support,
and the services are still being provided in the counties. It's not exactly the same example,
but similar.

Bruce Strinden, Morton County Commissioner, spoke IN FAVOR of SB 2206. (attach #4)
(39:28-44:30)

Randi Suckut, Commissioner from Wells County, testified IN FAVOR of SB 2206. (attach
#5), (45:00-48:50)

Kim Jacobson, Director of Traill County Social Services, testified IN FAVOR of SB 2206
(attach #6). (49:10-53:20)

Senator Axness asked Ms. Jacobson to walk through the process 5 years from now that
they have to add an employee because demand is higher. Will that go through the
commission and request come through the Department of Human Services?

Ms. Jacobson indicated that it would be addressed by the committee that would be formed
from further study. From her understand, this bill would transfer program costs, but county
employees would remain county employees. There could possibly be some type of
reimbursement based on caseloads.

Laney Herauf, Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce, testified IN FAVOR of SB
2206. (attach #7)(54:30-55:30)

Kristi Schlosser-Carlson, Farmers Union, spoke IN FAVOR of SB 2206. We want to
make sure the delivery system remains at the county level, and Ms. Carlson shared her
support for the bill and tax relief.

Chairman Judy Lee thanked the interest of public and business organizations.

OPPOSITION TO SB 2206
No opposing testimony

NEUTRAL TO SB 2206
No neutral testimony

Closed Public Hearing.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: No attachments

These are the minutes from the Senate Human Services Committee on January 27, 2015.

Chairman Judy Lee indicated that she doesn't agree that having a minority representative
from the Senate and an appropriations member from the House is equal representation.
Chairman Judy Lee would like to see have a minority representation from both houses and
an appropriations person from each house.

Senator Dever suggested also having a finance and tax person on the committee.

Chairman Judy Lee stated it would not be her impression that having someone from
Appropriations is the same as having somebody from Senate Appropriations, and the same
with the minority representatives, and also consider someone from Finance and Tax.

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. has problem understanding some of the fiscal notes. It
talks about 2015 and 2017 biennium, expenditures, then minus on the other part, and the
next biennium it looks like we are saving money. Why is that?

Chairman Judy Lee stated that she reads body of fiscal note. Pam Sharp's testimony may
help.
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V. Chairman Oley Larsen | don't see where the costs are going to go down. Discussion
with counties with foster care, that case worker has to fly to an out-of-state location, and |
don't see those costs going down.

Chairman Judy Lee indicated the costs are not going to be reduced. The other fund from
revenue is not from the county.

V. Chairman Oley Larsen indicated Sioux county doesn't have tax revenue there. As the
future goes, and the high impact counties, is the state going to say we need to send this
amount of funding down there to tip that, or as a state are we just going to give the mills, is
that going to enter into this for the committee. Referred to Senator Dever, but V.
Chairman Oley Larsen reviewed the chart from original testimony.

Chairman Judy Lee indicated it will be up to the committee for distribution, but need is a
part of the discussion - services provided. For example, suicide is a big issue.

V. Chairman Oley Larsen are we just going to put 4 mills into it, when we are dealing with
the percentage? The percentage never seems to go down.

Chairman Judy Lee stated it is not intended to change the services provided. Service
delivery is a separate question that needs to be addressed.

V. Chairman Oley Larsen stated on the foster care, they had talked about a lot of their
youth go out of state if they can't find a native family.

Chairman Judy Lee that's thanks to the feds.

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. many of these counties have high costs because people
from the reservations come up for services (Sioux to Morton for example). Why the fiscal
note looks the way it does? What does it mean? Looking at 2017-2019 is negative, but
looking at section 2 in counties, that is also a minus.

Senator Dever the $23m are state expenditures, $18m in other funds is property taxes,
which are going to be reduced.

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. then we get to the next biennium. It appears the fiscal
note is incorrect.

Chairman Judy Lee indicated there is a delayed implementation for some of the things.
She stated that we will get clarification of the fiscal note from Department of Human
Services.

Recess.



2015 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Human Services Committee
Red River Room, State Capitol

SB 2206
1/127/2015
22647

[J Subcommittee
[0 Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature( ) 90'7/2425[)( %M,/ )
e/

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: No Attachments

These minutes are from Senate Human Services Committee on January 27, 2015.
Maggie Anderson, Director of Department of Human Services, discussed the fiscal note.

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. stated his confusion is when looking at the 2015-2017
biennium, the figures are fine. However, when looking at the 2017-2019 biennial, all figures
are in parenthesis, meaning savings. When going below, he can understand the counties
in parenthesis, but going to the right it is in parenthesis again. We cannot save money on
both ends.

Maggie Anderson (DHS) agreed that this would be an error. Ms. Anderson indicated that
they would provide a revised fiscal note.

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. is this the one with concerns about makeup of the group?

Chairman Judy Lee indicated yes, everyone who is in the committee is fine, but would like
to consider adding a member of the minority party in the House and a Senate
Appropriations committee member to offset that we have a minority member in the Senate
and a House Appropriations member.
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Senator Dever asked if there were other persons, such as someone from Finance and
Tax. There is a question if it is human services or tax, and we are happy to have the bill in
Human Services.

Chairman Judy Lee indicated that Maggie Anderson (DHS) was involved in this process.
Any insight?

Maggie Anderson (DHS) stated part of the thought was to keep the group to manageable
size. While it results in property tax, the discussion in the commission will be around
caseload, operations, how counties do their work, if funding formula is tied to caseloads,
urban and rural, those are human service have more experience. End result, is property
tax savings.

Senator Warner does the inclusion of agency people on the bill give them voting rights?

Maggie Anderson (DHS) stated the way it is laid out in the bill, the tax commission, the
Chief Financial Officer from the Department of Human Services and the Department of
Human Services Executive Director will have voting rights.

Senator Dever read from the bill, where the commission shall develop a report to be
provided to the Governor and Legislative Management by 10/01/2016. It seems like they
are not advancing a bill for consideration at the session, but providing a report for which a
committee of Legislative Management might prepare a bill.

Chairman Judy Lee made a motion to Amend Section 10 of SB 2206 to add to the list of
members of the Social Services Financing Commission a representative from Senate
Appropriations with a focus on Human Services and a member of a minority member in the
House. The motion was seconded by Senator Axness.

Discussion:

Senator Dever asked for clarification, that the commission would then have 6 legislators.
Chairman Judy Lee confirmed.

V. Chairman Oley Larsen does somebody in the group know how many times these folks
meet?

Chairman Judy Lee whenever they want to get the work done.

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. there would be 10 voting members, 4 on top and 6
members of the legislative assembly.

Senator Dever indicated also the Department of Human Services Director and CFO of
Department of Human Services.

Senator Warner asked who presides over the committee.

V. Chairman Oley Larsen indicated the governor or the governor's designee.
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Chairman Judy Lee thinks it was worth the discussion, but this is not urgent to pass.

Senator Warner indicated that there will be a better reception on the floor if the
amendment was approved, so legislative or executive has equal balance.

Roll Call Vote for Amendment
6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. Motion passed.

Senator Howard Anderson, Jr. moved to recommend a DO PASS as Amended and re-
refered to Appropriations for SB 2206. The motion was seconded by Senator Dever.

Roll Call Vote
6 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent. Motion carried.

Senator Dever will carry SB 2206 to the floor.




15.0560.01001 Adopted by the Human Services Committee
Title.02000

January 27, 2015 \ ”)/’l ({
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2206

Page 7, line 17, replace "four" with "six"

Page 7, line 21, after the comma insert "the chairman of the senate subcommittee on
appropriations responsible for the department of human services budget during the
sixty-fourth legislative assembly or designee,"

Page 7, line 24, remove "and"

Page 7, line 25, after "leader" insert ", and one member of the house who served during the
sixty-fourth legislative assembly appointed by the house minority leader"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 15.0560.01001
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Amendment LC# or Description: o 7

Recommendation: MAdopt Amendment
[0 Do Pass [0 Do Not Pass [0 Without Committee Recommendation
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2206: Human Services Committee (Sen.J.Lee, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS,
0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2206 was placed on the Sixth order on the
calendar.

Page 7, line 17, replace "four" with "six"
Page 7, line 21, after the comma insert "the chairman of the senate subcommittee on

appropriations responsible for the department of human services budget during the
sixty-fourth legislative assembly or designee."

Page 7, line 24, remove "and"

Page 7, line 25, after "leader" insert ", and one member of the house who served during the
sixty-fourth legislative assembly appointed by the house minority leader"

Renumber accordingly
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL relating to DHS regarding social service programs and the establishment of a
human services grant program; relating to county social service board budgets and
programs funded at state expense; relating to the county's share of medical assistance for
therapeutic foster care, service payments to the elderly and disabled, and the county share
of foster care costs; to establish a social services financing commission; and to declare an
emergency.

Minutes: Testimony # 1 - 6

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Wednesday, February 04, 2015, at
8:30 am in regards to SB 2206. Roll Call was taken. All committee members were present.
Michael Johnson, Legislative Council, and Lori Laschkewitsch, OMB, were also present.
We want to know about the money, what this bill does for permanent tax relief and where
the money comes from.

Senator Dever, District 32 introduced the bill. This bill proposes to transfer some costs
from the counties to the state. For example the costs of foster services are borne now by
the county and they could just as appropriately be covered by the state. The bill also
proposes to put together a commission led by the governor to explore other costs that
could be transferred. As the bill was introduced that included 4 legislators, one from House
DHS committee; one from House appropriations committee; one from Senate DHS
committee and one appointed by the Senate Minority leader. And we thought in order to
equal things out that we should add to that so we added one more House member and one
more Senator and that was the change from the previous bill. (3.34)

Maggie Anderson, Director DHS: testified in favor of SB 2206 and presented two
handouts: Testimony Attached # 1- Senate Bill 2206 Bill Summary. Testimony Attached #
2-County Expenditures for Human Service Programs and Potential Mill Reduction. She
stated in the Bill there is no appropriation. The funding for that is in SB 2012. There is
nothing in the bill that proposes the transfer of any FTE from the county to the state. She
then explained the bill by each section and how it coincides with her testimony #1. (8.23)
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Chairman Holmberg commented regarding the mills that would be deducted from their mill
levies that they would be assessing in the county if it was 3 mills that the state had picked
up, this would automatically be deducted and then reported to the tax commissioner.

Ms. Anderson: | will clarify: There is no mandatory reduction in the Human Services levy
as a result of this bill. So that's levy 1220, and there's nothing in the bill that says that right
now they can levy 20 mills in 1220 and there is nothing in the bill that says they can only
levy 18 or 17, they just have to report that savings.

Chairman Holmberg made comments about the school levy reduction in the past and the
effect it had on tax relief.

Ms. Anderson: Because there are a lot of code changes that have to happen within the
Human Services code to make all these changes to add the authority for the state to pay it;
for the authority to remove it, That's what a lot of these next sessions are. She continued
with Section 2 of the bill and went through section 12. (18.09)

Senator Mathern: had questions about supervision of staff and the money in this bill.

Ms. Anderson: Certainly we would expect a lot of that conversation to happen within the
commission. It's possible that an eventual system will be tied to the types of caseloads and
the types of work that counties do and to build those controls into a payment mechanism so
we are all accountable for the dollars. The dollars will funnel through DHS. You will hold
us accountable for that. We will work with the counties and the commission to provide
legislators the assurance that it's just not a continued increase in expenditures without an
understanding of what's behind that. | think there is a way to build a reimbursement
mechanism. It may not look like it does today but again that's part of the work of the
commission.

Pam Sharp, OMB Director: Presented Testimony Attached # 3 which states this $23.2M is
property tax relief and shares how this bill could fit into the big picture and how this
proposal could transition into the budget moving forward. (22.21)

Chairman Holmberg: So what you would do with this suggestion, which certainly has
appeal because of the less revenue projections that are there is one would do both, but the
money would not be $23M general fund dollars in the DHS budget but it would be a shifting
of the 12% reduction in the treasurer's office down to 11% or whatever it covers and then
this would then be funded and then as you go forward over the next couple of years and
transition to move potentially an entire program over to the state, there is a revenue source
for that already built into the budget. He was told that was exactly what she is suggesting.

Senator Kilzer: In section 1, subsection B, there is this accountability statement that is to
be provided. When we did this transfer of financial support for the child support and clerks
of court was a similar statement of accountability requested after that was done.

Debra McDermott, Chief Financial Director of DHS: | would have to look at the specific
language but there was some reporting that was required by the counties at the time when
they took over the child support a couple bienniums ago.
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V. Chairman Krebsbach: | think | heard that the employees would not be transferred to
the state in this case. In child care they were transferred to the state. That was confirmed.

Chairman Holmberg but is that possible for that to occur after the 2 year period where this
has been paid for by the state and committee comes up with recommendations as to
having the state assume the entire costs? That could be part of that phase 2 of this
movement is that not correct?

Ms. Anderson: | do believe that could be part of the discussion from the commission.

V.Chairman Bowman had questions regarding the true property tax relief and if it should
be in the bill and be offset by a reduction in the mills. Then it's directly property tax relief
because your mills are lowered at the county level and then people can see that when they
pay their taxes. But if you don't put it in there, that gives them a cushion to tax the people
more than what the reduction is supposed to be.

Ms. Anderson: Are you talking about specific reduction to the levy? Because in section 2B
on page 2 of the bill is an explanation of that. (27.25) While it is not true reduction on the
bills, and part of that the counties still do have increased costs in other areas. Testimony #
2 shows what the estimated reductions would be.

Chairman Holmberg asked what is Lake's District and Dakota is on your list of 53
counties.

Ms. Anderson: It's Ramsey and Towner. Dakota is Mercer, Oliver, Sheridan and McLean
is the fourth one.

Chairman Holmberg: Did the policy discuss putting specific language that required mill levy
reduction or were they comfortable with that language?

Terry Traynor, ND Association of Counties testified in favor of SB 2206 and presented
Testimony Attached # 4 stating the Association gives their strong support for this proposal
to relief property tax payers for the significant burden over which local officials have little
control. To answer that question regarding specific language, | don't believe they
discussed that.

Chairman Holmberg: You are aware that in the school change last time there were one
county school district that was inattentive to what the legislature was talking about. But that
is not your problem, they are not members of the Association of Counties.

Mr.Traynor: Schools are different than counties. There is actually 4 levies that are
available to counties for social services. The SB 2144, the proposal there is to eliminate 3
of those and leave one levy of twenty mills available, which many of the parts of this bill are
critical to making that property tax reform work. The only thing counties can use those
levies for is social services. Counties have little control over the costs of social services. If
their costs go down, they can't use those levies for something else. Their levies will go
down, but if state employees gets a 4% increase in salaries, generally, County Social
Services will get a 4% increase in salaries because they are governed by HRMS state merit
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system of salary classification. He continued reading his testimony. The Association of
Counties requests passage of this bill. (35.07)

Chairman Holmberg: Do you know the nature of where SB 2144 is?
Mr. Traynor: That has been heard in Finance and Tax but has not been reported out.

Steven Riser, Director of Dakota Central Social Services: Testified in favor of SB 2206
and provided written Testimony Attached # 5. (38.52)

Chairman Holmberg: Do you have any angst about the legislature passing this bill but
changing the source of the money as was described by Pam Sharp of OMB? He was told
no.

Senator Mathern: Are you aware what the input is going to be in this commission
regarding tribal lands? (39.47)

Mr. Riser: Right now the commission has two county directors that will be placed upon it
that would be non-voting members. In our association we identified 4 different types of
counties: large counties; medium counties; very rural counties and then we have the Indian
counties. So we are pretty aware of the 4 types of counties so | believe that whoever the
association choses as it's representatives, they would make sure those interests would be
attended to and looked out for.

Laney Herauf, Government and Regulatory Affairs Specialist for the Greater North
Dakota Chamber (GNDC) testified in favor of SB 2206 and submitted Testimony Attached
#6.

Chairman Holmberg announced the subcommittee for SB 2005 (Senator Carlisle, Senator
Bowman and Senator Robinson) will take a look at this bill and maybe work with Senator
Kilzer concerning the money that may be put into his budget for SB 2012. The hearing was
closed on SB 2206.
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A Subcommittee hearing for Department of Human Services (assuming social service
programs)

Minutes: No attachments

Senator Kilzer called the subcommittee to order on Thursday, February 12, 2015 at 11:00
am in the Harvest Room in regards to SB 2206.

Present. Senator Kilzer, Senator Erbele, Senator Mathern, Nick Creamer, Office of
Management and Budget, and Michael Johnson, Legislative Council.

Bill relating to the transfer of duties from the counties to the Department of Human
Services. We have heard about the policy and the fiscal note.

Senator Mathern: | am concerned that this is not a legislative council study that's in here.
At some point, there will be a lot of dollars that will have to be addressed. This study would
help us with future fiscal notes. He suggested that if we are going to change expenditures,
we have to also look at the regional human service centers, and that is not in this study. At
some point in the future, we will have two layers of the public system, and that's a state and
local.

Senator Kilzer asked Department of Human Services regarding fiscal note as proposed for
the 2017-2019 biennium, what is the $4,600,000 difference between the general funds and
the other funds.

Ms. Deb McDermott, Department of Human Services, stated the difference between the
2015-2017 and the 2017-2019 biennium is for the 2015-2017 is proposed to start on
January 1, 2016, and so it is only for 18 months, and the full 24 months for the 2017-2019
biennium. The reason it was proposed to begin January 1, 2016 was that coincides with
the counties budgeting year.

Senator Erbele asked if there are any requirements for the counties to reduce mills in the
amount of the dollars in the bill.
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Ms. McDermott stated there isn't a specific reduction of mills. On the bottom of Page 2,
Section B, it states that the amount of savings must be deducted from the each of the
counties mill levy calculation beginning in 2016.

Senator Erbele asked if that was safe enough and not shift those dollars to another area.

Ms. McDermott responded yes, basically for the first year, they are still limited to the 20
mills. They would have to deduct the amount that the Department of Human Services
would project for them that they would have billed them for that time period. In going
forward, it would be the commission that would look at the proposal going forward into the
next biennium and how that would work. Ms. McDermott continued that on the bottom of
page 2, line 27, it is based on the year 2014 so it is based on the past.

Senator Mathern asked if this bill were to be passed, how would this show in the budget?
Would it be an actual line item as an expenditure or would it be a separate Office of
Management and Budget expenditure? Is this going to inflate the Department of Human
Services budget because it won't be more services but doing tax reduction?

Ms. McDermott responded that the budget currently shows county funds for the amount
they bill the counties, so they are listed as special funds where it is revenue that we receive
from the counties. So instead of receiving that revenue into the department, we will need
general funds. So it is a replacement of general funds that was previously given to us from
the county special funds. Our total budget will not change, but there will be an increase in
general funds and less other funds.

Senator Mathern stated the recognition of additional general funds, so the person not into
the details would see this as the Department of Human Services increasing its budget, but
there really wouldn't be a change in services.

Ms. McDermott indicated not in total, but in general funds, yes. It is a property savings to
the counties, but the savings will be paid by the additional general funds to the Department
of Human Services.

Senator Mathern how does this relate to what was anticipated in the executive budget.

Ms. McDermott stated these moneys are included in the SB 2012 executive budget. She
reconfirmed that the exact dollar amount is in SB 2012.

Senator Kilzer is this the only bill that relates to the $23,000,000?

Ms. McDermott that is correct. The grant costs that she previously discussed was
$19,300,000, and then also included in this bill is a grant program to counties that was
previously levied under the emergency levy 1222, and that is $3,900,000, so together they
add up to $23,200,000.

Maggie Anderson (DHS) indicated that the big property tax reform bill does have the
removal of levy 1222. So while the money is in the Department of Human Services budget
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to replace that with a grant program, there is another bill that affects this, which is the
overall property tax reform bill.

Senator Mathern moved a DO PASS on SB 2206 AS AMENDED by Senate Human
Services Committee (.2000). The motion was seconded by Senator Erbele.

Roll Call Vote
3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.

Senator Mathern will bring this to the full appropriation committee.

Senator Kilzer closed the hearing on SB 2206.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act regarding the DHS assuming costs of some social service programs (Do
Pass)

Minutes: "Click to enter attachment information."

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on Friday, February 13, 2015 in
regards to SB 2206. All committee members were present. Brady Larson, Legislative
Council and Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council and Tammy Dolan, OMB were also
present. He asked if there is a motion on the bill.

Senator Carlisle: moved a Do Pass on the Engrosses Bill. 2" by Senator Kilzer.
Chairman Holmberg: that's an original bill.

Senator Mathern: The engrossment relates to the fact that the policy committee added
other individuals to this advisory committee that would be operating in the interim to iron out
the details between the counties and the state. This bill does not contain any money,
contains only the policy that the state would take over some of the program funding from
the counties and the counties should be able to reduce their mill levy by $23M and it would
essentially set us on a new path.

Senator Kilzer: When you look at the fiscal note, the fiscal note for the next biennium is
not as high as the subsequent biennium and the reason for that is that this wouldn't start
until 6 months into the first biennium.

Chairman Holmberg: Call the roll on a Do Pass on Engrossed Bill 2206.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 13; Nay: 0; Absent: 0. Senator Dever from Human
Services will carry the Bill. The hearing was closed on SB 2206.
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Relating to the county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care. Provide an
effective date, expiration date and declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attachment 1, 2, 3,4, 5

Chairman Weisz: Opened the hearing on SB 2206.

Sen. Dick Dever: Introduced and testified in support of the bill. SB 2206 has to do with
transferring some costs from the counties to the state. Every government everywhere at
any level is funded somehow and those mixes of funding are different from one to another
and when we compare property taxes from North Dakota to other states for sales tax there
are variables that really make those not comparable. What we are looking at transferring in
this circumstance are some expenses that are assessed at the county level instead of the
state. SB 2206 purposes to transfer some of those costs as a matter of actual real property
tax reform not just relief and this takes a first step. It would continue by creating a task
force under the governor's office that would look at other expenses that would be
appropriate to transfer also. We heard these issues in previous sessions and we failed to
act on them in part because there was no guarantee that we weren't just providing another
base to increase property tax. Those concerns are addressed in the bill. | think that with
the governor's task force in place they will be taking a pretty serious look at how those
costs are assessed. At this moment we are starting a report on the budget. You need t not
think of this as additional property tax but replacing property tax relief that we are already
doing. This is reform not just subsidizing expenses but assuming those costs.

Rep. Porter: On page 2 on the bottom on how the savings are put forth to the tax payers.
We used a system to take the mills off the table from the counties so that they weren't
available any longer to guarantee that the savings were passed on and that they didn't just
back fill inside of their budgets. When you were putting this together did you mirror
Representative Bellew's former bill or did you start from scratch with the language?

Sen. Dever: | was asked by the Governor to put this bill forward. | think it is the ultimate
goal to remove the mill levy authority on those expenses but in the process | think they put
the controls in place to ensure that.
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Sen. Judy Lee: Testified in support of the bill. | firmly support what the Governor's
taskforce has put together. A sheriff said to me, make sure when you are looking at what
you are doing in Bismarck at the fact that some of the other sources of funding aren't the
same as they were before. There is one particular area for law enforcement that he
mentioned that now they are getting 40 percent of what they used to get from the FEDs.
So if we expect to have the services that we currently have and enhance those in one way
or another as our counties need them and we create too many caps because we think we
are smarter than the people in the county commission | have concerns about some of the
losses that we might suffer because of that. We have had experience in the state with this
before, the district court system has now moved from the old county court system so we
have had practice there, child support collections and distributions also have moved from
county to state and it is working very well. So we have some experience in how we can
make this work. | think the reservations of the county social services workers who had
concerns about it initially that they were going to lose workers. We want those services to
continue to be provided in the areas where they are currently needed.

Sen. Dick Dever: | should have mentioned the amendments that were put on this bill in
the Senate. As the bill was introduced the make-up of the governor's task force included
two members from the House and two from the Senate. On the house side it would have
been the chair of human services and the chair of the subcommittee on appropriations that
deals with human services. On the Senate side it was the chair of human services and a
member of the minority party. We felt that didn’t quite work, that the minority in the house
was under represented so we set it up so that two members of the majority and a member
of the minority in each chamber. There are six members of the executive branch on the
committee so that would make it six members of the legislative branch as well.

Maggie Anderson ~ Director of DHS: Provided information on the bill. (See Testimony
#1 and Handout #2)

Chairman Weisz: |s there a reason in Section 6 you want to eliminate all rule making and
not even have emergency rule making?

M. Anderson: The grant program maybe in existence for one biennium and maybe part of
the overall picture. So to do rule making for something that is one time or a portion of a
period of time. The other thing is there are really nine counties that have levied in that area
and have historically used that. We have their historical information, what they have levied
and we just felt that with the timelines to try and get this done and the dollars awarded and
out to them we just wouldn’t have time to get rule making done.

Rep. Hofstad: Back to section 1 sub B, you are going to establish a baseline in the
counties budgeting process for these programs and as we move forward to the full
implementation of this program is it that baseline then that you will use going forward to
determine what those savings would be?

M. Anderson: Part of Subsection B is tied back to the commission. We wouldn't see this
as a forever statement, because at the point where we took over all of the county social
service expenditures then this wouldn’t be part of that. Essentially that would eliminate the
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human services levy or leave some residual authority there for county only programs, that
all has to be discussed by the commission. They would need to report this for the next
biennium, because after so many years after SWAP we have had the conversations who
won on SWAP? This wasn't intended to be a permanent report or comparison but we
would see as we moved into the full cost of county social services that we would work with
the counties to assure that we could control costs and look at that. A big chunk of costs is
their staff.

Rep. Mooney: Section 6, are those referring specifically to counties who have surpass the
20 mill lump limitation?

M. Anderson: Yes, they would have levied the 20 mills in 1220 but it was not enough to
cover their expenditures so they also levied in 1222.

Rep. Mooney: The next question goes to the 12 percent from the 11 percent, as | recall in
the 2013 session we passed some legislation that requires that currently counties have to
very specifically articulate the amount of tax relief as it compares to what was arrived at
from the state. We give them money and that has to be drilled down per parcel. So then if
we are going to take and move from the 12 percent to the 11 percent is there going to be
confusion on the part of actually drilling that information out then as a practical stand point
at the end of the year as far as the auditors are concerned and how muddy does the
transparency actually get then at that particular point?

M. Anderson: | don't know. | certainly am not the property tax expert.

Rep. Rich Becker: Why now are we taking responsibility to take money out of the county
and put them back in the state? Why is now the time to be doing it and is it just the fact
that the state is in a better position to administer and control this than the counties are?

M. Anderson: In the previous bills there were not a lot of conversations or planning of it.
The difference is the Governor has had his interim property tax commission where they
have been looking at the overall picture of property tax. Certainly it has been in interest of
the citizens and the legislature to look at property tax reform. So while this idea had some
discussion in the past, it is the maturity of those discussion and the ideas that are reflected
in SB 2206 with a plan for how do we get to that. The department is 100 percent confident
in being able to administer what is being purposed in 2206.

Rep. Rich Becker: | see some different names on this handout you gave us. Is this an
example of consolidating some functions within those counties and calling them Dakota
Central for example?

M. Anderson: Yes.

Rep. Mooney: Apart of the conversation as | would understand it with the commission and
the interim period then would be the continued dialog not only of potential efficiencies on an
administrative level but the necessity of local delivery of services, would | be correct in
that?
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M. Anderson: That would be part of the conversation the current frame work that is in
place and are there any changes that need to be made and how do we make sure that
because of the important person to person piece of the programs and services that we
deliver the department and through county social services that all needs to be part of the
conversation.

Terry Traynor ~ Assistant Director of ND Association of Counties: Testified in support
of the bill. (See Testimony #3)

Chairman Weisz: The language on page 2 sub section B, it appears the department will
determine what your cost would have been and then you are supposed to reflect that into
your budget correct?

Traynor: That is my understanding. The counties submit tall their budget information as
well as all their expenditure information throughout the year so the department has
complete books on social service vending.

Chairman Weisz: The department now is going to have to determine what those program
costs would have been and then pass those on to you and you are going to have to make
those adjustments in the budget because they aren't going to be relevant to what you spent
in 2013 or 2014 correct?

Traynor: That is my understanding.

Rep. Mooney: How will auditors at the end of the year articulate that out to the average
citizen?

Traynor: The 12 percent is easier to put on the property tax form because at 12 percent
we can calculate that. It is a dollar amount that is plugged into the property tax software
system that has been subtracted off in equal shares among all the effective parcels.
Presumably by budget time we will know what our savings will be here. | am assuming we
can take the 11 percent plus the individual county savings add them together and you have
a number to plug into the system to reduce it if that is the direction that the legislature
choses to go. Right now as | read the bills the requirement is just attached to the 11
percent, which would certainly be simpler to do that. It would also be more equitable
because everyone will get 11 percent in those jurisdictions particularly the impacted
jurisdictions that are levying well beyond 20 mills right now they may get more than 12
percent.

Randi Suckut ~ Commissioner from Wells County testified in support of the bill. (See
Testimony #4)

Kim Jacobson: Director of Trail County Social Services testified in support of the bill.
(See Testimony #5)

Chairman Weisz: What is the average mill levy now across all the counties?

Traynor: 16 something right now.
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Chairman Weisz: That includes those with the excess levy?

Traynor: Yes.

NO OPPOSITION
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Minutes:

Chairman Weisz: Let's look at 2206. This bill has been in front of this committee in various
forms for the last three sessions. The biggest issue of concern that people have come to
me about have to do with ensuring the counties will reduce their budgets by the
$23,000,000 approximately that is in the bill. If we send this out of here | want to make
sure this bill passes. I'll try to answer any questions anyone may have. We aren't going to
vote on this now. We'll be coming back again on this one.
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Relating to the county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care.

Minutes: Handout #1

Chairman Weisz: We will take up SB 2206 and I'll pass out the amendments. (See
Handout #1) Part of the concern is this legislation only goes part way. We are not taking
over social service. We are just finishing taking over the program costs. There is a lot of
concern that if the state is putting up $23 million that they can end up back filling and
spending more anyway.

The amendment is intended for that two-year transition between taking over the program
costs and taking over all the costs in two years. This language will freeze the budgets for
two years plus any salary benefit increases that the legislature passes for its state
employees. If we get through this biennium, we allocate the $23 million. The next
biennium, based on the language the commission puts together, the state takes over the
other $100 million or more which should be a state responsibility anyway.

Rep. Fehr: There is a typo--page 2, line 27 should be line 29.
Chairman Weisz: They will correct that.

Rep. Mooney: In the western side of the state where they are having extreme cases and
can't keep up, how does a two-year freeze negatively impact them to do their jobs?

Chairman Weisz: Their increases have been occurring at a higher rate based on the
2014 budget.

Rep. Mooney: In the original bill draft there was a provision that if there was an absolute
need, they could go to the county commission for a general levy.

Chairman Weisz: That would be gone.

Rep. Mooney: To clarify, when we refer to freezing the budget, we mean the Social
Services budget.
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Chairman Weisz: Yes. It has no effect on general fund levies or anything else the county
may be doing.

Rep. Mooney: I've heard for a long time about out of control counties and how they are
unable to manage their budgets and keeping their spending down. The needs of all
counties are due to circumstances that are out of their control. | see people on the local
level giving all the energy they have to give their best to the local services.

Chairman Weisz: Human Service budgets in most cases are the largest budget in a
county. It makes up a huge part of the total levy.

Rep. Hofstad: | move the amendment .02004.

Rep. Porter: Seconded the motion.

Rep. Fehr: | am going to resist the motion. | think it is too much micromanaging.

Rep. Oversen: Did you say there are mistakes in the amendments?

Chairman Weisz: Page 2, line 27, didn't specify that you can't backfill it with general fund
levies. It does limit it to the Human Service levy.

Rep. Oversen: [s the expiration date correct?

Chairman Weisz: Yes, that is intended because that goes away. The legislature has to
address it or the freeze also goes away.

Rep. Oversen: Section 12--we are keeping the commission in place?
Chairman Weisz: The commission is staying in place.
Rep. Oversen: Do we need to remove an expiration date in Section 127

Chairman Weisz: | think that is for the commission because that would expire because we
don't need it after that.

Rep. Oversen: But on the amendment that changes to say Sections 1 and 12 expire not
Section 10.

Chairman Weisz: We have to make sure it is Section 10 that is going away.

Voice Vote taken. Motion carried.
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Rep. Oversen: Moved Do Pass as amended and rerefer to appropriations.
Rep. D. Anderson: Seconded the motion.

A Roll Call vote was taken: Yes 10 ,No 3 , Absent 0

Do Pass as amended carries. (rerefer to appropriations)

Chairman Weisz will carry the bill.
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Representative Weisz
March 31, 2015

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2206

line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and subsection
34 of section 57-15-06.7"

line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for
social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

line 22, after the second "department" insert "of human services"

line 24, after the underscored period insert "The department of human services shall
compute the amount of budget savings for each county created by the department's
assumption of program costs in subdivision a and shall report that amount to the tax
commissioner."

line 27, after the underscored period insert "The tax commissioner shall calculate the
mill levy reduction in each county made possible by the grant funds and deduct that
amount from the human services mill levy of the county in effect for taxable year 2014,
apply to the resulting mill levy amount the percentage salary and benefits increase
provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for taxable year 2015, and
shall inform the auditor in each county that the amount so determined for the county is
the mill levy limit for that county's human services mill levy for taxable year 2015. The
tax commissioner shall increase the taxable year 2015 human services mill levy limit
determined under this subdivision for each county by the percentage salary and
benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for taxable
year 2016, and shall inform the auditor in each county that the amount so determined
for the county is the mill levy limit for that county's human services mill levy for taxable
year 2016 and each taxable year thereafter."

line 27, remove "Each board of county commissioners shall report to the office of"

remove lines 30 and 31
after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Ataxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a. Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application of
the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the final
base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and property
exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not included in
the taxing district for the budget year but was included in the taxing
district for the base year.

Page No. 1 15.0560.02004



b. Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district
to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable property or
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which was not ‘
included in the taxing district for the base year but which is included in
the taxing district for the budget year.

c. Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized by
the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision, an
expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school district
general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which has
expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.

d. Ifthe base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the amount
of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by multiplying
the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by the lesser |
of: |

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills; or
(2) Fifty mills.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, reduced by the amount
of the savings from the reduction in the county's social service funding
responsibility derived from transferring the county social service costs
to the department of human services as calculated for the budget year
and adjusted for the percentage salary and benefits increase provided
by legislative appropriations for state employees for the taxable year

under subsection 2 of section 11-23-01. .

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

|®

34. Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the limitation as determined under section 11-23-01."

Page 8, line 15, remove "and"

Page 8, line 15, after "9" insert ", 10, and 11"

Page 8, line 17, replace "Section 10" with "Sections 1 and 12"
Page 8, line 17, replace "is" with "are"

Page 8, line 18, replace "is" with "are"

Renumber accordingly

e
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15.0560.02006 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title.03000 House Human Services Committee
April 1, 2015

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2206

Page 1, line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and subsection

34 of section 57-15-06.7"

Page 1, line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for

social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

Page 2, line 22, after the first "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 22, after the second "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 24, after the underscored period insert "The department of human services shall

compute the amount of budget savings for each county created by the department's
assumption of program costs in subdivision a and shall report that amount to the tax
commissioner."

Page 2, line 27, remove "the full amount of the savings calculated for each year must be

deducted"

Page 2, replace lines 28 through 31 with "The tax commissioner shall calculate the mill levy

reduction in each county made possible by the program costs assumed in subdivision
a and deduct that amount from the human services mill levy of the county in effect for
taxable year 2014, apply to the resulting mill levy amount the percentage salary and
benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for taxable
year 2015, and shall inform the auditor in each county that the amount so determined
for the county is the mill levy limit for that county's human services mill levy for taxable
year 2015. The tax commissioner shall increase the taxable year 2015 human services

mill levy limit determined under this subdivision for each county by the percentage
salary and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees
for taxable year 2016, and shall inform the auditor in each county that the amount so
determined for the county is the mill levy limit for that county's human services mill levy
for taxable year 2016 and each taxable year thereafter. The county share of the human
service budget must be funded entirely from the county's property tax levy for that
purpose and the county may not use funds from any other source available to the
county for that purpose, with the exception of grant funds that may be available to the
county under section 50-06-20.1."

Page 7, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Ataxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a. Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application of
the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the final

Page No. 1 15.0560.02006



base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and property
exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not included in
the taxing district for the budget year but was included in the taxing
district for the base year.

' b. Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district
to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable property or
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which was not
included in the taxing district for the base year but which is included in
the taxing district for the budget year.

c. Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized by
the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision, an
expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school district
general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which has
expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.

d. If the base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the amount
of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by multiplying
the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by the lesser
of:

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills; or
(2) Fifty mills.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, reduced by the amount
of the savings from the reduction in the county's social service funding
responsibility derived from transferring the county social service costs
to the department of human services as calculated for the budget year
and adjusted for the percentage salary and benefits increase provided
by leqislative appropriations for state employees for the taxable year
under subsection 2 of section 11-23-01.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

|®

34. Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the limitation as determined under section 11-23-01."

Page 8, line 15, remove "and"

Page 8, line 15, after "9" insert ", 10, and 11"

Page 8, line 17, replace "Section 10" with "Sections 1 and 12"
Page 8, line 17, replace "is" with "are"

Page 8, line 18, replace "is" with "are"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 2 15.0560.02006
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Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: h_stcomrep_60_005
April 2, 2015 11:18am Carrier: Weisz
Insert LC: 15.0560.02006 Title: 03000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2206, as engrossed: Human Services Committee (Rep. Weisz, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS and BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (10 YEAS,
3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2206 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and subsection
34 of section 57-15-06.7"

Page 1, line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for
social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

Page 2, line 22, after the first "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 22, after the second "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 24, after the underscored period insert "The department of human services shall
compute the amount of budget savings for each county created by the department's
assumption of program costs in subdivision a and shall report that amount to the tax
commissioner."

Page 2, line 27, remove "the full amount of the savings calculated for each year must be
deducted"

Page 2, replace lines 28 through 31 with "The tax commissioner shall calculate the mill levy
reduction in each county made possible by the program costs assumed in
subdivision a and deduct that amount from the human services mill levy of the
county in effect for taxable year 2014, apply to the resulting mill levy amount the
percentage salary and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for
state employees for taxable year 2015, and shall inform the auditor in each county
that the amount so determined for the county is the mill levy limit for that county's
human services mill levy for taxable year 2015. The tax commissioner shall increase
the taxable year 2015 human services mill levy limit determined under this
subdivision for each county by the percentage salary and benefits increase provided
by legislative appropriations for state employees for taxable year 2016, and shall
inform the auditor in each county that the amount so determined for the county is the
mill levy limit for that county's human services mill levy for taxable year 2016 and
each taxable year thereafter. The county share of the human service budget must be
funded entirely from the county's property tax levy for that purpose and the county
may not use funds from any other source available to the county for that purpose,
with the exception of grant funds that may be available to the county under section
50-06-20.1."

Page 7, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Ataxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a. Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application
of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the
final base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_60_005
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Carrier: Weisz
Insert LC: 15.0560.02006 Title: 03000

included in the taxing district for the budget year but was included in
the taxing district for the base year.

Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing
district to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable
property or property exempt by local discretion or charitable status
which was not included in the taxing district for the base year but
which is included in the taxing district for the budget year.

Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized
by the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision,
an expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school
district general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which
has expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the
amount of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by
multiplying the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by
the lesser of:

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills;
or

(2) Fifty mills.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, reduced by the
amount of the savings from the reduction in the county's social
service funding responsibility derived from transferring the county
social service costs to the department of human services as
calculated for the budget year and adjusted for the percentage salary
and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state
employees for the taxable year under subsection 2 of section
11-23-01.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

34. Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the limitation as determined under section 11-23-01."

Page 8, line 15, remove "and"

Page 8, line 15, after "9" insert ", 10, and 11"

Page 8, line 17, replace "Section 10" with "Sections 1 and 12"

Page 8, line 17, replace "is" with "are"

Page 8, line 18, replace "is" with "are"

Renumber accordingly

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE

Page 2 h_stcomrep_60_005
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2015 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Appropriations Committee
Roughrider Room, State Capitol

SB 2206
4/6/2015
Job #25844

] Subcommittee
] Conference Committee

Committee Clerk Signature KMVM Tondieom.

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the department of human services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; to county
social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense and reduction of
county property tax levy authority for social service board budgets to reflect county savings
from programs funded at state expense

Minutes:

Chairman Jeff Delzer called the meeting to order.

Representative Robin Weisz, Dist. 14, spoke on the bill: SB 2206 is an old friend that's
been around for a while. This bill is taking over 100 percent of the program costs that
remain with the counties. We started this process back in 1997 with the swap legislation,
because, at that time, counties paid for a portion of all costs; a portion of administrative, a
portion of all the program costs. At that time we made a switch and the counties were
responsible for 100 percent of administrative costs, the state took over some of the
program costs. And then, 2003 or 2005, somewhere in there, we took over child support,
and we added that, which has been very successful. So that was taken over as a state
responsibility. What you see in front of us is the next step.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Child support was done more for efficiency of the program. There
wasn't any thought of property tax relief on that side.

Rep. Weisz: That's not completely correct. When we had our discussions in committee,
that discussion came up of child support from the standpoint of it was also a cost-saving,
and | forget what it was, roughly $5 2 million when we actually made the transfer. The
biggest reason was efficiency, and there was also issues with some of the regions, where it
appeared their performance was not where it should have been in dealing with the issues.
So we took care of those.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: That wasn't in '97; it was after that.

Rep. Weisz: The swap was in '97, but we had the discussion at that time; we didn't do
anything because we didn't have the $5 %2 million. | believe it was either '03 or '05, it could
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even have been '07 that we actually made the transition, and taken child support. It was .
'07. But that did have a savings for the counties. This is, again, the next step. This does
take care of all the program costs currently that counties are paying. It's roughly the $23-
million that you'll see in the fiscal note. What your committee did, really the only real
change your committee made to the bill as it came over; a lot of concerns having to do with
the current human service mill levy, which is capped at 20 mills, and if we take over the
$23-million, how do you insure, if there's concerns that you can't end up back-filling or
ending up funding additional administration costs or whatever. So the language that's in
place freezes the Human Service budget at 2014 levels; the Human Service levy then: you
take the 2014 budget, you subtract out what the department would have required the
counties to pay for the program costs, because the way it is now, the counties get billed for
those program costs, and then they pay DHS. So you'd subtract those costs out, which is
the $23-million that's in the bill, you subtract those costs out, and then that's the budget for
2015-2017, plus the only increase in the budget allowed is whatever this body passes for
the benefits for state employees. So if there's a 3-plus-3 salary increase plus the medical
benefits, that also includes, because all of these county employees are under the state
PERS salary plan. So if this body ends up with a 3-plus-3, they can give the 3-plus-3; if we
kick out a 2-and-2, or a 4-and-4, whatever it might be. Otherwise, their budget is frozen for
the next two years, until this legislature comes back here in 2017. That's really what your
committee looked at, because of the concerns there were to insure that the counties, and |
realize there's maybe going to be some angst from the counties on being frozen, but it does
allow them the normal increases; it frees their staffing, frees their budget. They won't have
any ability to use general fund levies or any other levy to come back in, because it's the .
budget that's capped, not the mill levy for Human Service that's capped. That was the
amendment that was adopted by your Human Service committee.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Where is that at?

Rep. Weisz: On 2004, should be the amendments. Page 2, line 7 on 3000. Where it talks
about the Tax Commissioner shall calculate the mill levy. On Page 3, starting on line 2. But
if you start on the new language on Page 3, line 6, where it says the Tax Commissioner
shall calculate the mill levy reduction in each county, made possible by the program.
Chairman Jeff Delzer: But the rest of this was already in there? You just added that?

Rep. Weisz: No, this whole language is new.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: The first parts, 1-6, sub-paragraph in Section 1? That was already
there?

Rep. Weisz: That's the trouble. We're looking at two different bills here. On 2000, the
original bill that we had started with, You're looking at which version?

Chairman Jeff Delzer: 3000. ‘
Rep. Weisz: Could somebody hand me 3000? OK, what section are you referring to?

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Section 1.
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Rep. Weisz: Section 1; that language states...

Chairman Jeff Delzer: That all shows to be new language, but the only part you added
was starting on page 3, line 2.

Rep. Weisz: Correct. That was all in the bill. Where we started was, and that language
starting on line 2 in Section 1 is the one that says you have the frozen budget, you have the
increases provided by legislative appropriations, and then it says the Tax Commissioner
shall increase the taxable year human services mill levy determined under this for each
county by the percentage salary and benefits increase. And then if you see the language at
the bottom on line 18 and 19, it says that they cannot use funds from any other source
available to the county for that purpose. So that's where it prohibits them from back-filling,
so to speak, with general fund levy or whatever they might want to do. So it's definitely
froze from a standpoint of they do not have the ability to increase.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Did you do any changes to what is now Section 12? That was |
Section 10 of the bill. |

Rep. Weisz: No, we did not. None whatsoever.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Then how come the fiscal note changed so much? Because the
fiscal note does not take into effect that section?

Rep. Weisz: | hadn't seen the new fiscal note since we kicked it out, so | can't explain why.
| don't know why it should have changed.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: The original fiscal note certainly had $100-million in for next time.
Rep. Weisz: | would assume that is still where the bill is leading up to.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Any questions by the committee?

Rep. Pollert: On Section 12, could it be the chairman of that section of HR or a designee?
Chairman Jeff Delzer: No; it says the chairman.

Rep. Pollert: | think the way the bill was written, there's some possible. Does this mean
we're held down to do the $100-million next session?

Chairman Jeff Delzer: The way | read that, it would tell us how to do that and come in with
the transformation.

Rep. Weisz: That's correct. That's the intent of Section 12. But, like everything we do, the
2017 Legislature will decide if it wants to go forward. | have been a supporter of the idea of
doing the whole works for quite a while. But part of the argument has always been, how are
you going to do it? We need to figure out how you're going to make the transition if, indeed,
you're going to do it. This does add in Section 12, this body can decide in 2017, for
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whatever reason, there's nothing that we can't force the hand of the legislature going
forward. The intent is to transition the whole administrative costs over to the state. That's
what Section 12 does.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: But it also leaves it in the Governor's Office, basically. It puts a few
people from the Legislature on there, but the governor's designee shall serve as chairman.
I, personally, have a lot of problems with setting up commissions that give legislative
authority to non-elected people. But that's a discussion we'll have.

Rep. Pollert: It's almost like the standing committee. If you're on this standing committee,
you're committing yourself to vote yes. That's what this looks like to me. And it doesn't
matter if it's me there. Whoever serves on that as a legislator, you're basically voting yes to
bring that forward in two years.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: It normally happens that you serve on a commission or a board,
you end up, the push is to be made an advocate for whatever that board or commission
does.

Rep. Weisz: | don't necessarily disagree, but in the end, this body, the committees will hear
whatever they come up with, and this body will decide if it likes what they came up with, or
doesn't. Like anything else. But part of the resistance has always been, we don't have a
way of how we're going to make the transition.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Any further questions on what the bill does. We'll certainly have .
some discussion about how we support it or whatever.

Representative Skarphol: Do the county employees that are currently doing this become
state employees?

Rep. Weisz: One, that's in theory what the commission is supposed to come up with. |
know that the idea that's been floated around would be they would stay county employees,
the payments would be made potentially based on you might say FTE, need. So if you
have a caseload of 10 and it requires 3-tenths FTE, the county gets paid for 3-tenths of an
FTE. That's some of the ideas that are out there.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Rep. Skarphol, are you talking about the $23-million for the
program?

Rep. Weisz: No, there is no transfer on the 23.

Rep. Skarphol: The employees that are going to implement and use that $23-million; are
they going to become state employees ultimately?

Rep. Weisz: Ultimately, | don't know. ‘

Chairman Jeff Delzer: In this biennium, they remain county employees.
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Rep. Weisz: There is no transition, and they are froze by the number of employees they
can have outside of the increases that we pass.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: They are not froze on the number necessarily; they are froze on the
dollars.

Rep. Weisz: | guess unless you want to cut their salaries in half and add one. That's the
only way they could add employees.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: Any further questions on SB 22067

Chairman Jeff Delzer adjourned the hearing on SB 2206.
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] Subcommittee
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xplanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

Relating to the department of human services assuming certain costs of certain social service
programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; to county social service
board budgets and programs funded at state expense and reduction of county property tax levy
authority for social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state

expense

Minutes:

Chairman Jeff Delzer: 2206 is a bill that came out of human services. It deals with
shifting the economic assistance portions of 2212, the human service budget that the
counties pay. The counties currently pay 5 percent on sped and expanded sped, they pay
25 percent of the non-federal share on foster care, subsidized adoptions and other things.
This amounts to around 23.5 million dollars. The money is in 2012, this does ship it. The
amendments that the House human service committee put on tried to tighten it up so there
had to be tax relief for that portion. The original bill as it came over from the Senate and
human services would kind of force us into a plan of taking over all social services without
real definition of how it is done. It was supposed to set up a commission that did this
mostly of non-legislatures who would come in and it also has a pretty specific list of what
members of the legislature would be part of that. Personally | have a real problem with us
being that tight especially after some people got so upset over 2304 and what we were
having for a committee there. So what this amendment, .0560.02009, would remove those
sections that puts this going forward without any question, creates a management study
and Carlson asked me to change the shall consider to shall, so it would be a forced study, it
will happen. Studying the feasibility and desirability and developing a proposal and options
for transferring the costs of operating social service programs from county proper tax levies
to state general fund appropriations. The tax ramifications of the transfer the costs and
benefits of the transfer to the state and the state citizens if developed the proposal and
options may include a time line for major milestones of transition plan, considerations for a
transitions estimated cost, property tax reduction for the amount of budgeted savings
brought about by a transfer of county social service costs to the state and elimination of the
county social service levy under 5006.205. The study may include input from counties and
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effective executive branch agencies, which these are all the agencies that were listed in
that other group. The four or five words of subsection 2 probably would not have to stay in
there. Legislative management shall assign the study during an interim committee that
studies tax issues and what Representative Carlson had said there was that he would try to
work to make sure the proper people from the legislature were on that committee but he
doesn’t want to name a new committee and start another committee. We also want to
make sure it is looked at on the taxing side because the human service side has looked at
this number of times but we haven’t necessarily looked at it on the taxing side. There are
some real questions when you go talking into the taxing issues, some counties are above
their social service level and some are way below. It is not a simple question you just say
this is everything. Management shall report its findings and recommendations back to the
next legislative assembly which would leave that legislative assembly with the decision to
go forward or not which we should not be trying to tell them where they have to go and that
is what this does.

Representative Bellew: | move to adopt amendment .02009
Representative Kreidt: Second.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: We would be further amending, we are just adding to it we aren'’t
taking anything out with the exception of removing lines 9 through 31 on page 7 and 1
through 14 on page 8 of the amended bill.

Representative Skarphol: And remove the first five words of subsection 2.

Representative Hogan: This is an issue that | have been following since 1993, | think this
is a good plan. | think taxation is half of the piece and the other half of the piece are
assuring that vulnerable people particularly the elderly and people without transportation
have access to service. | think we will just track it very carefully and | am totally ok with it
going to the taxation committee but | want this committee to know that | think this is an
important study about how we serve our vulnerable people. Tax is half of it but service is
the other half.

Chairman Jeff Delzer: This needs to be looked at to make sure it is good for the citizens
and not just for the county.

Representative Hogan: This is the biggest systems change we have looked at since 1981
when the department of human services was formed.

Motion to further amend and adopt amendment .02009.
Motion made by Representative Bellew.

Seconded by Representative Kreidt.

Voice vote.

Motion carries.

Representative Glassheim: This is a 23 million dollar general fund expenditure?
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Chairman Jeff Delzer: In the bill. We are currently taking over 23, this study would look at
taking over another 100.

Representative Bellew: | move a Do Pass As Amended.
Representative Kreidt: Second.

Motion for a Do Pass As Amended on SB 2206.
Motion made by Representative Bellew.
Seconded by Representative Kreidt.

Total yes 17. No 6. Absent 0.

Motion carries.

Floor assignment Representative Bellew.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2206

In addition to the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 1311-1313 of the
House Journal, Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2206 is further amended as follows:

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with "provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31
Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. SOCIAL SERVICES FINANCING - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY.

1. During the 2015-16 interim, the legislative management shall consider
studying the feasibility and desirability of developing a proposal and
options for transferring the cost of operating social service programs from
county property tax levies to state general fund appropriations, the tax
ramifications of the transfer, and the cost and benefits of the transfer to the
state and the state's citizens. If developed, the proposal and options may
include a timeline for the major milestones of a transition plan,
considerations for a transition, estimated costs, the property tax reduction
for the amount of budgeted savings brought about by a transfer of county
social services costs to the state, and the elimination of the county social
services levy under section 50-06.2-05. The study may include input from
counties and affected executive branch agencies.

2. |If prioritized for study, the legislative management shall assign the study to
an interim committee that studies taxation issues.

3. The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations,
to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 15.0560.02009
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2206

In addition to the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 1311-1313 of the
House Journal, Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2206 is further amended as follows:

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with "provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31
Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. SOCIAL SERVICES FINANCING - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY.

1. During the 2015-16 interim, the legislative management shall study the
feasibility and desirability of developing a proposal and options for
transferring the cost of operating social service programs from county
property tax levies to state general fund appropriations, the tax
ramifications of the transfer, and the cost and benefits of the transfer to the
state and the state's citizens. If developed, the proposal and options may
include a timeline for the major milestones of a transition plan,
considerations for a transition, estimated costs, the property tax reduction
for the amount of budgeted savings brought about by a transfer of county
social services costs to the state, and the elimination of the county social
services levy under section 50-06.2-05. The study may include input from
counties and affected executive branch agencies.

2. The legislative management shall assign the study to an interim committee
that studies taxation issues.

3. The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations,
to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 15.0560.02010
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2206, as engrossed and amended: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer,
Chairman) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended,
recommends DO PASS (17 YEAS, 6 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Engrossed SB 2206, as amended, was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

In addition to the amendments adopted by the House as printed on pages 1311-1313 of the
House Journal, Engrossed Senate Bill No. 2206 is further amended as follows:

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with “provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31
Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. SOCIAL SERVICES FINANCING - LEGISLATIVE
MANAGEMENT STUDY.

1. During the 2015-16 interim, the legislative management shall study the
feasibility and desirability of developing a proposal and options for
transferring the cost of operating social service programs from county
property tax levies to state general fund appropriations, the tax
ramifications of the transfer, and the cost and benefits of the transfer to
the state and the state's citizens. If developed, the proposal and options
may include a timeline for the major milestones of a transition plan,
considerations for a transition, estimated costs, the property tax reduction
for the amount of budgeted savings brought about by a transfer of county
social services costs to the state, and the elimination of the county social
services levy under section 50-06.2-05. The study may include input from
counties and affected executive branch agencies.

2. The legislative management shall assign the study to an interim
committee that studies taxation issues.

3. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Renumber accordingly

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_66_009
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes:

The following conference committee members were present for SB 2206 on April 20, 2015
at 2:30 pm.

Senator Dever, Senator J. Lee, Senator Warner

Representative Weisz, Representative Hofstad, Representative Muscha

Senator Dever called the meeting to order, and everyone was present.

Senator Dever stated that when it left the Senate, the counties were on board and now
they want to Kkill it.

Rep. Weisz reported that he had a hard time tracking John Walstad down for proposed
amendments.

Senator Dever understood that it was amended in House Human Services and again in
House Appropriations.

Rep. Weisz said he would address where he thought the concern was with the counties
and funding.

Senator Dever added, and their inability to work with the bill.

Rep. Weisz said the House intent was for the 2 year period, while they figure out how to go
forward with the full transition. The budgets would be frozen plus whatever inflationary
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increases for salaries and benefits. It would be based on their budget. The language that
came out unfortunately didn't quite say that so there could be situations where, if using
general levies to fill the human service budget, they wouldn't be allowed to do that which
could cause some real angst. That is what he was trying to get fixed.

He addressed reasons the house policy committee did that and said they have been
working on this for about 4 sessions and Sen. J. Lee has been on board with it. There were
a lot of concerns that, if they do the $23M, no matter what the language, there was the
ability to backfill the budget and spend more and the property tax relief wouldn't get to the
property taxpayer. So the amendments were intended to insure there won't be any major
increases for administrative costs over the next two years being program costs will be paid
for by this. The intent is to make sure this can pass and at least get this portion and then in
2 years take care of the rest. It would sunset in 2 years. If for some reason the additional
transition to take over all of the social services costs didn't pass, they would go back to the
way they were. They would just have their levy and do what they wish unless the
legislature does something different.

He could only see that it should become an issue if there was a large increase in caseload.
The staffing costs are covered. They are under the state North Dakota Public Employee
Retirement System plans so they will get what is appropriated.

Senator Dever didn't disagree with providing for accountability. He said that from what he
is hearing from the counties, in the process of accomplishing that, other difficulties are
being created.

Rep. Weisz pointed out that this is a 2 year transition. Trying to get from point A to the end
goal, the discussions they had in their committee was that you could have a situation with a
huge caseload increase and then you would have to figure out how to handle it within your
current staffing. It is only for 2 years, so either the transition will take place or it will go back
to how it was.

Senator Dever asked for the purpose of the amendments Rep. Weisz was having drafted.

Rep. Weisz said there is a possibility that 6 or 8 counties would be affected. Under the
current language if they receive some of the funding and the human service budget came
from either a general levy or reserves rather than all from the human services levy, some
will levy some out of the human service levy and some out of their general fund or some
have used the reserved funds so they don't have to go to their excess levy. The language
does not allow them to do this. It wouldn't allow them to take into account what they were
putting in the budget from the other sources. It could be a major hit. If they have 3 mills of
the general levy and not able to budget using those, that would be a hit. He said he was
working on amendments for the intent from the House, that it would basically freeze their
budgets for 2 years plus the cost of living increases from the legislature.

Senator J. Lee said it seemed to be somewhat micromanaging and intrusive into other
elected officials business. There must be more than 2 counties that have increases and
variations in caseloads. She didn't know how freezing a budget could possibly work when
there are services that have to be provided and they aren't getting state money and can't
put money of their own in.
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Rep. Weisz said that was the issue of concern in the house. There is no limit. They say
they need it and maybe they don't. He wants this bill to pass. He wishes the whole thing
could be done at once. By doing the whole package, the argument goes away. That's the
problem with doing it part way. It's difficult to get a buy in from those who just see it as a
handout to the counties. In the end they can increase their spending, and the property
taxpayer doesn't get any benefit. He realized it is restrictive and has some issues but he
wasn't sure the language from the Senate would have passed in the House. This is his
attempt and the reason for it.

Senator J. Lee said the bill that came from the Senate came out of the governor's task
force. It was vetted big time before it even hit the legislature as a result of all of the
stakeholders. She asked if Rep. Weisz could tell them what the changes were that came
out of policy versus appropriations.

Rep. Weisz responded that the only thing that the house policy did is what he just
explained.

Senator J. Lee asked for lines and pages.

Rep. Weisz (2010 version) Page 2 and page 3, that is what the house policy made, and
also on page 8 (e). House appropriations took out section 12, and added the new section
12. The house policy sent out exactly what the Senate did on the commission.

Senator Dever stated the House appropriations made the policy changes on section 12.

Mr. Weisz agreed. He understood the concerns and tried to offer middle ground which
wasn't accepted by appropriations. That language did not come out of the policy committee.
From his perspective, he didn't think the study addresses the issues that are critical. There
are tax ramifications that probably could be solved in one meeting. The complication and
the real issues are the real transition of employees, the payment of benefits, etc. He said
that when they made the child support change, it worked well, but it wasn't a simple thing
just to take it over. He doesn't think the study addresses that portion at all. That is the
critical component. The tax implication is quite simple. It's a simple matter to compute the
tax implications.

Senator Dever stated that when the bill was introduced there was the question of whether
it should go to human services or tax, and he thinks it appropriately went to human
services.

Rep. Weisz agreed and said the major issue has very little to do with finance and tax. The
whole thing is how to deal with the human services side of this. The study doesn't address
any of that area. Somehow we have to figure out how it does address this. He is not
married to section 12. He is not sure how to get from A to B without losing the good things
that are in there. If we are going to make the transition in 2017, knowing we can't hold
them to anything, the intent is to make that transition to take over the social services costs
in 2017. That is the intent. It may not happen but we need the information there to make
the proper decisions.
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Senator Dever thought the counties would like to see that happen too. It is an incentive to
keep it clean.

Rep. Weisz said they are major players in this from the standpoint of how it goes down.
They will be the ones affected if it's not done properly. The history has been good with the
services the counties have provided and how they deliver them. We don't want to mess up
that process at the counties in a rush into taking over the costs. Somehow we need to find
some way to work this out so both the House and Senate will accept it.

Senator Dever didn't object to accountability as long as it works for everybody, because
the cooperative arrangement needs to go both ways. He thinks everyone at this table
would like to reverse what the appropriations did regarding the study. It isn't mandatory.

Senator J. Lee supported what Senator Dever said. With all respect for those on
legislative management, the expertise in this issue isn't there and it's also a changing cast
of characters from one interim to another. The original section 12, which was removed by
appropriations, included 6 members of legislative assembly, but they were people who had
some expertise in that area. They had 6 legislators on this but all had exposure to this
discussion and probably would be contributors to the discussion and liaisons back to the
next legislature. She thinks it needs to go back the way it was. It is critically important.
She said they successfully did it with child support and district courts. There is learning that
can be done so we don't have to reinvent. She thought they could revisit the prior
language, and then look at Rep. Weisz's future amendments. Her concern was that she
trusts her local commissions as well. Accountability is also important.

Senator Dever when he reads through amendment on page 3, it gets confusing.

Rep. Weisz wasn't involved in the amendment making. It is confusing. That is where part
of the issue came in. It reflects when it is reported, the amount is reported to the tax
commissioner about reduction in program costs, then that will reduce the levy for that
amount. It froze the budget. But then language said that they cannot use any funds from
other sources available to that county for the purpose. That meant that if they were already
using general levies, they didn't have that ability anymore. If from other sources, they can't
be counted into the budget. That was never the intent. That would have slashed their
budget. He does understand the concerns shared by Senator J. Lee about the caseload.
He has been looking at that to see if there is some way to account for that, still trying to
keep the other side happy.

Senator Dever asked if the amendments he was planning to have drafted could be run by
Maggie Anderson (DHS) and Terry at Association for Counties. He said they have a
common interest.

Rep. Weisz agreed. We are on the same side but trying to figure out how to do that.

Senator Dever asked for other suggestions before the next meeting. There were none.

The meeting was adjourned.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attach #1: Proposed language by Rep. Weisz

The following conference committee members were present for SB 2206 on April 21, 2015
at 11:00 am.

Senator Dever, Senator J. Lee, Senator Warner

Representative Weisz, Representative Hofstad, Representative Muscha

Senator Dever called the meeting to order. All members are present.

Senator Dever indicated when we left this last time, there was going to be some
discussions. We had talked about restoring the language on the Governor's task force and
deleting the study, but considerations were the effects on the counties.

Representative Weisz indicated that John Walstad was working on the language. He did
have some concerns with how the dates flowed in. He was meeting with both the tax
department and Maggie Anderson with Department of Human Services.

He did have discussions with Maggie Anderson (DHS). The issue was raised, and he
thinks it is a legitimate issue having to do with the language being proposed on the House
side having to limiting the budgets, and if there is a dramatic increase in caseload, the
program costs are covered under this bill, but the administration costs are frozen in the
budget under the House scenario. He reviewed with Ms. Anderson, and it is similar
language that is HB 1233 when we tried this. This is the language that she came up with
(attach #1). Representative Weisz read from this language. He thinks that may address
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(1) the concern about if you do have an increase in caseload, and (2) the concern, at least
from some of the House members, to ensure that by giving the $23,000,000, we are not
going to see an automatic increase in county levy. Some are concerned about this,
although he pointed out that he did not state he was. If that seems acceptable to the
committee, he'll have Mr. Walstad continue and add this to the language.

Senator Dever asked would this be an addition or replacement of language.

Representative Weisz indicated it would be added language. The language that Mr.
Walstad is working on is to ensure the base budget, and that it is froze, and that the dates
all work. This would be an addition to allow them; if they have a 30% increase in caseload
and they weren't overstaffed to begin with, they can come to Department of Human
Services and say they need additional staff. They would have the authority that their board
could go to the county and increase their mill levy to fund that for those two years in the
interim while we do the transition.

Senator Dever asked if that was HB 1233 in the last session. Representative Weisz
indicated yes, last session. It is similar language because we had language in there having
to do with the transition of going from county being to 100% state funded. It is similar
language that she took partially off of that idea.

Senator Dever asked where did that bill fail last time, and were those considerations apart
of its failure.

Representative Weisz explained that HB 1233 failed. It was pared down from the original
bill in the House to just be program costs. The original took it all, and that's where that
language came from, because in that 2 year transition to figure it out, there was that type of
language because we were still going to pay the counties. We were going to pay the
counties for the services for the next two years while we figured out the transition. That
was in HB 1233. It was pared down in appropriations to strictly be the program costs.
There was resistance because they didn't want to spend the money to do it in the end.

Senator Dever indicated this is to transfer some costs.

Representative Weisz indicated that HB 1233 is basically what SB 2206 is today, and we
defeated it in the House last session. This needs to pass.

Senator J. Lee commented that the county budget would be frozen for just two years. If it
is frozen and there is a big dramatic increase in caseload in a county, and the county has to
levy the additional costs, then we have eliminated the idea that the state is taking it over.
She recognizes that there isn't any money in the budget to do that. How do we keep the
county whole in the sense that if the state is really taking over the costs of these programs,
and yet there is a potential for the counties to have to levy anything in order to deal with
expanding need, we really haven't taken over totally by the state the counties costs.

Representative Weisz indicated this is strictly for this two year period to hopefully have
this study done, how we will do the transition, and then we finish the process in two years in
the next legislative session. This only addresses that we are only taking over program
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costs in SB 2206. The concern in the House is that we want to insure that if we are taking
over $23,000,000, there is an opportunity now that we don't have to spend $23,000,000 we
can spend $2,000,000 or $5,000,000 or something to expand somewhere else within that.
That is why that language is there, only for the those two years. If for any reason this body
doesn't finish the job in 2017, then things go back to the way they are. Then we would
have to look at what we are doing. We would strictly be looking at the program costs and
their restrictions would go away as far as their budgeting or anything else. They would go
on like they have for the past 20 years. He certainly hopes that won't be the case in two
years. The intent, both on the Governor and the task force, is that this should happen.
Many of us legislators believe the total transition needs to happen. But if for some reason,
whatever we don't know in budgeting or revenues, there are things that if it doesn't happen,
this will go away and they'll go back to where they were, minus the program costs that
we've agreed to take over this session.

Senator Dever indicated that it seems to him for this committee to act, we need to see the
amendments.

Representative Weisz agreed. There are two issues that we remain apart on. This part
that we are talking about now, and then the commission versus the study.

Senator Dever thinks we agree.
Representative Weisz indicated we agree but we need to get the House to accept.

There was conference committee discussion regarding needing the proposed amendment
copies, and when to meet again.

(Recording time check 14:08)

Senator Dever asked if Terry Trainer had any preliminary opinion where we are headed
with this.

Terry Trainer, Association of Counties, indicated the counties generally are not in favor of
limitations on their budgetary ability. \We recognize that if we are moving in the direction of
fully state funding social services, there is a valid legislative interest that counties don't
increase their base just prior to you taking it over. He doesn't think that is likely to happen,
but he can see that concern. From what he understands is being proposed, budgetary
limitation with reasonable inflationary growth, whatever the legislature decides appropriate
for the state, would be appropriate for the counties - he thinks that works as long as there is
that relief valve that Representative Weisz is proposing. If we need to expand our
administrative staff in order to address some sort of growth, there is a way to do that. He
thinks that's workable. The counties can do this for two years. We can work with that sort
of limitation.

Senator Dever stated that however we approach this, we will have some rough spots in
the next two years. But the ultimate goal is mutual.
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Senator J. Lee recalled that Mr. Trainer talked about an inflator, and she doesn't recall it
being in the language that Representative Weisz addressed. So in freezing the budget,
she thought she heard Mr. Trainer talk about reasonable inflation index. Is there any
thought to this issue?

Representative Weisz indicated what Mr. Trainer is eluding to is the language includes
whatever the budget can increase by whatever the legislature has increased salaries and
benefits, so that is the inflator that they would get.

No further comments at this time.

Senator Dever adjourned SB 2206.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attach #1: Proposed amendment 15.0560.02013
Attach #2: County Funding of Social Services

The following conference committee members were present for SB 2206 on April 21, 2015
at 2:30 pm.

Senator Dever, Senator J. Lee, Senator Warner

Representative Weisz, Representative Hofstad, Representative Muscha

Senator Dever called the meeting to order. All members were present.
Representative Weisz distributed marked up bill amendment 15.0560.02013 (attach #1)
(Recording time check 1:07)

Representative Weisz explained the amendments. The information on page 1, 2, and 3
really doesn't do much. It talks about the costs that would have been paid by the counties.
On page 3, it says the Department of Human Services first has to compute the budget
savings for each county created by the assumption of the program costs. They know what
that is anyways because the counties have to pay that, so that is nothing that is not already
determined. Once they have that, they have to report that to the tax commissioner. Then
going forward, the tax commissioner shall calculate the reduction and they each county
may by those cost savings. So whatever those costs are that the state assumed, that is
supposed to be deducted off of the human services mill levy. Then it can apply the
resulting increase due to the salary and benefit increase approved by the legislature. So
that is where we talked about earlier today about the cost of living increase. Now you've
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got that number, and that's their limit for that levy. Then it says they shall increase the levy
by the amount determined by that, and inform the auditor, so determine for the county.
Then it says the county share shall be funded entirely from the property tax levy for that
purpose. He is not clear why there are two-previous budget years. That was never a
conversation he had, so not sure why that is there.

Chairman Judy Lee asked if it has to be based on something.

Representative Weisz indicated his understanding that we are looking at the 2014 budget.
That is the year we are basing all the increases and freezing it on. It says, in effect for the
taxable year 2014. So whatever funds they were using to fill that budget, whether it was
the human services levy, the general levy, or reserved funds, that should be the only year
we are worried about. It shouldn't matter if they used some other source of funds in 2013.
Representative Weisz asked if Terry Trainer has any information regarding this.

(Recording time check 4:44)

Terry Trainer, Association of Counties, answered no, that does confuse it a bit. You might
of used reserves that year but not in 2014. It makes more sense to use one year. He
thinks it is important to have the sentence there, rather than within the previous two budget
years, in the previous budget year.

Representative Weisz recommended saying the year 2014. Terry Trainer agreed.

Representative Weisz stated that is the year we are basing everything from for the next
two years.

Chairman Judy Lee asked if they are on a calendar fiscal year.
Mr. Trainer answered yes.

Representative Weisz restated he never had a conversation with John Walstad regarding
the prior two years.

Senator Dever asked so if the county has used other sources to fund these services -
Representative Weisz indicated he is not sure about the language of identifiable share
(page 3, line 30). He asked for clarification from Mr. Trainer. The language, "with the
exception that the county may make use of the identifiable share of other sources...", is
that the share of what? For example, a particular county was using 2 mills out of the
general levy to supplement the human services budget. But when it says identifiable share,
is that the share of the general levy? And if that goes up, does that give them an automatic
increase, because that wasn't the intent? Or is the identifiable share of the actual human
services budget?

Mr. Trainer responded that he would interpret that to be the identifiable share of the other
source, which would be the general fund, reserves, or another special levy. We did a little
survey of some county budgeting that may be a good illustration of what we are talking
about, and how they budget for human services (attach #2). A couple of them use just
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human service funds, while others use other levies. He can see Representative Weisz's
point that if you are talking about a share, it might be more.

Representative Weisz stated that if the general levy increases, then it automatically gives
them an increase share in the human services budget. He thinks he will have some
problems with that on the House side.

Mr. Trainer agrees. He asked if it would be helpful if it said, make use of the identifiable
amount from other sources, so it was a fixed amount from other sources.

Representative Weisz indicated that would work.
Senator Dever referenced this is on page 3, line 30.

Representative Weisz indicated that he doesn't want to exclude the ability for these levies
to be counted. But there will be concern if a county's general levy went up by 15%, for
example, and then they could automatically increase 15% of that portion within in which he
would have that issue.

Representative Weisz continued with review and changes. We will change page 3, line
31 from "the previous two budget years" to 2014. This is doing what the intent was. We
are freezing the budget. We are giving them the cost of living increases. The language
that is on page 4 that gives the process to review a request and allow them to add
additional staff, which is still under the prevue of the county commission. The county social
service board will still need approval from the county to levy the money. But this would give
them the approval, with county approval, to increase the levy. This would be a rare case.
It is not based on annual. Currently, counties can deficit spend because of the excess mill
levy. They can turn around and deficit spend. So this does allow them, in the middle of the
year, to go to the department and identify caseload increase, and the county would pick it
up the following year.

Senator Dever indicated there are further amendments on page 9. Please explain.
Representative Weisz explained this came out of finance and tax (Page 9, line 8 through
13). They wanted language that says they are reducing the levy even though the language
in section 1 requires that.

Chairman Judy Lee asked if the counties were okay with the new language.
Representative Weisz deferred to Mr. Trainer.

Mr. Trainer deferred to Linda, because that has to do with the calculation of maximum mill
levy. He did notice that this version of the bill eliminates the expiration dates for that

language. That language on page 9 would probably need to expire as well.

Senator Dever indicated that section 10 would be effective.
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Representative Weisz indicated that the either way, the legislature has to do something in
2017.

The honorable Governor Jack Dalrymple attended as a guest to the room.

Representative Weisz indicated that language needs to go back in. He wants to make
sure that this thing is addressed.

Senator Dever confirmed that the expiration date needs to stay in there. It appears to him
that on Section 13, the effective date, to say that section 6 of this act becomes effective
with its filing with the secretary of state, and to say on line 18, section 6, it is declared to be
an emergency measure - this appears to say the same thing. You need to have the
emergency clause to have it become effective.

Representative Weisz indicated that John Walstad brought that up. Senator Warner
asked if it was to circumvent the 2/3 requirement. Representative Weisz indicated that
may be part of it. If the emergency clause didn't pass, at least you have this.

Senator Dever indicated he was not sure you can make it effective early without an
emergency clause.

Mr. Trainer believes the reason the department asked that to be made effective
immediately is because they would have to calculate and start the grant process, accept
applications, so it would be consistent with the counties budgeting process for the next
year. If they could do that sooner rather than later, it would help with the budgeting
process.

Senator Dever asked when does the state start assuming those costs.
Mr. Trainer answered January 1, 2016.

Chairman Judy Lee asked for clarification, page 11, put back in section 14 - which is the
expiration date.

Julie Leer, Department of Human Services, indicated the original expiration date was on
the commission. She is not aware about expiration date taking place for the new section
(page 9). She thinks the original expiration date is being removed is because it was in
reference to the original commission. No comment whether you need a new expiration
date.

Senator Dever stated we need to restore that.

Representative Weisz indicated we do need an expiration date for section 1. [f nothing
would go forward in a few years, it either needs to go away or counties would be locked in.

Chairman Judy Lee recapped the changes, as described thus far and in the marked up
version.
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Senator Dever indicated it appears that if we are going to go back to the task force, we
would put the language back and remove the new section 12.

Representative Weisz stated that is the contention in the room.
Senator Dever indicated it would be House recede from House amendments and amend.

It was decided that Representative Weisz would review the changes with John Walstad and
return with a new marked up bill with latest amendment information.

Senator Dever indicated the primary point of contention is actually on the House side,
either the task force or as House Appropriations amended it to a legislative study. Part of
our concern is that a legislative study may not us bring us to a point in the next session
where we are ready to move forward.

Chairman Judy Lee added that looking at the makeup of the commission. There was
expertise in there. The four legislators have expertise. All of the participant in there who
have a single purpose in mind, which is to figure out how to make this plan work. She has
been on enough interim committees to know we work hard, but we don't always have
collective expertise in some of these areas. That is really is why her concern wraps around
having folks who know what they are doing. Ultimately, we get the right to approve or
disapprove it anyways. The buck stops with the legislature in two years.

Senator Dever indicated the way the study is written, it would be conducted by a taxation
committee. There is certainly that consideration, but there is a human element.

Senator Dever adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attachment 1

The following conference committee members were present for SB 2206 on April 22, 2015
at 11:30am.

Senator Dever, Senator J. Lee, Senator Warner

Representative Weisz, Representative Hofstad, Representative Muscha

Senator Dever called the meeting to order. All members were present.
Rep. Weisz provided proposed amendment (attach #1).

Rep. Weisz reviewed the amendments. After the conference committee met yesterday,
everyone struggled with understanding the amendments initially in there to freeze the
budget, inflator and deducting the program cost that they saved. After conversations with
everyone, Mr. John Walstad and the counties, this is simpler and easier to understand. It
freezes the budget minus the 2015 budget we are freezing that minus the costs they save,
plus the inflator. It doesn't matter where there source of funds came from. The language
that we talked about allowing those with a significant caseload increase is there page 3 and
page 4. The only other language that needed to go in there is on page 9. The levy is
reduced by the amount that the savings are. The question came up if we moved it strictly to
budget and the budget is froze, that they could still levy the money, but not spend it on this.
The language in section 9 makes it clear that the levy is reduced by the amount of savings
that they got. This is easier to carry to the Senate/House, at least from his perspective,
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easy to explain and defend. It does have the safety valve for the counties with increased
caseloads. It still needs to be approved by their county commissioners. After conversations,
unfortunately it is still not perfect; Section 13, talking about when the sections are effective,
and sections 9 and 10 needs to be effective August 1%, as well as Section 1. The other
sections are effective the taxable years beginning after Dec. 31, 2015.

Senator Dever asked if on lines 9 and 10 it should be deleted from there or moved.

Rep. Weisz said that they should be moved ahead. He read from section 13. The only
other issue, it is not in the amendments, our original intent was to have a sunset clause in
section 1. Obviously we will be having this issue next session anyway. So we don't have to
have the sunset, but it may provide more comfort if it is in there. It is not in the amendments
right now. Hopefully in two years we'll be looking at the full implementation.

Senator J. Lee said they still haven't resolved the issue about the commission versus the
study is moving forward.

Rep. Weisz yes, we had hoped to have a rough draft for the committee. It is still being
worked on. He is looking for compromise. What the amendment would look like is it would
set up a statutory interim committee to look strictly at the social services financing and the
transition. It would include chair of both human service committee and the tax committee.
Legislative management would then have the authority to add the other positions.

Senator Dever asked if there is a total number.

Rep. Weisz the rough draft doesn't specify the total number. Often times that number may
go up or down depending on who wants to be on this committee. If this committee feels it is
necessary we could add requirements. | left that open to legislative management. The only
non-legislator that would be on the interim committee would be the head of the Department
of Human Services. That person would be a non-voting member. The group would set up a
working group that is currently in 2206, for the commission. The director of Department of
Human Services would be the chair of that group. That group would report to the
committee, the progress, issues and questions. That would be the interaction between the
work group and the legislators. Our committee didn't have a problem with the commission
but | am not sure we will find many legislators who will have the time to work on this group.
They are effective whether it is on the County end, tax department or human services. Do
they need input yes. Do we give direction that is the interaction between the interim and
work group. That plan will then go through interim committee. It will address the concern of
those who have problems mixing of legislators and non-legislators. | want to make sure it
doesn't go down a path where legislature won't approve it. You need to make sure the
professionals are going to get the product done. The future legislative assembly will
determine whether to move forward. We will have a work product and then also be able to
evaluate to see how it is working. If it is approved and it goes forward my intention would be
that interim committee continues to evaluate, are things working as they should, are we
getting efficiencies? How do we resolve issues? They would continue to take reports on the
implementation and maybe propose something for the 2019 session.
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Senator Dever sounds like a compromise but a workable compromise. He asked the
committee members if that sounds like they are headed in a good direction.

Senator J. Lee thinks it is. She thinks the commission is a whole lot easier, but if this is
what it takes to get through, then it's okay. WWe need people who know what they are doing.
She would like to see to it that it is drafted so that it doesn't become session law because
the health care review committee originally had the Department of Human Services chairs
and the IB&L chairs from both houses on health care reform and review. It happened the
first session and then they didn't have to do it anymore because it was just session long. If
there is a way so that if it takes longer that the same criteria be in place.

Rep. Weisz has no objections.

Senator Dever it is the task force that was put into the bill except it is split in half.

Rep. Weisz to a large degree that is probably what is happening. It would be a real
struggle to meet as often as they need to meet. It is still keeping the input from the
legislature to make sure it is going the direction that is going to have buy in and work for the
whole assembly and still lets the experts get the work done.

Senator Dever the counties are okay with where we are headed. Terry Trainer said yes.

Rep. Weisz indicated that Maggie Anderson (DHS) is okay with this.

Senator Dever adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attach #1: Proposed Amendment from Rep. Weisz

The following conference committee members were present for SB 2206 on April 20, 2015
at 3:30 pm.

Senator Dever, Senator J. Lee, Senator Warner

Representative Weisz, Representative Hofstad, Representative Muscha

Senator Dever called the meeting to order. All members were present.

Senator Dever indicated that we are in agreement on the other amendments. The concern
is the makeup of the study.

Representative Weisz passed out an amendment to address the Legislative Management
Interim County Social Service Finance Committee and Work Group established. (attach #1)

Representative Weisz reviewed proposed language. The Senate had requested
establishing a commission, while the House had requested a bare study. He hopes the
proposed language covers both. It would be a statutory committee because it will set up
the legislative management interim social services finance committee and work group
established. Representative Weisz read the proposed language, as in attachment #1.

The conference committee discussed the makeup of the new committee. Representative
Hofstad asked about assigning a designee. The conference committee agreed that
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appointed designees were acceptable, but when assigned, they should attend the meetings
throughout the period for continuity.

Senator Warner asked do you anticipate this to be the only duty of this committee. This
was discussed by the conference committee. Representative Weisz believes it would be,
as it will be a major responsibility of the committee. There was discussion if they would
only meet once a quarter and have the workgroup just report to this committee, but the
intent is that the committee will work very closely and interact with the working group and
be collaborative with the committee.

(Recording time check 10:51)

Senator Dever referred to subsection 1, first sentence, (read from attachment). The
purpose is to develop the plan, and not to study the feasibility. Representative Weisz and
conference committee members discussed that the intent is to truly develop the plan for
potentially transferring the costs. We want a plan and not just a study. The information will
be available to the next legislative session. The conference committee likes the way it is
stated, as a plan, and not just a study.

Senator Dever discussed that the language doesn't prevent the two work groups to work
together. Representative Weisz expressed his concern that the language states who will
chair and who will be the vice-chair. The discussion in the conference committee was that
this is appropriate, and that we do want that designated as the human services chairs
rather than a tax chair.

Senator J. Lee indicated recognition that we are adding another interim committee here.
We will need to talk to legislative management collectively about committee choices too. It
should almost be an additional one. This isn't going to be a huge amount of work for the
legislators with this, but the workload is with the work group. There are some cases where
they may limit the number of committees upon which we might serve. She thinks for the
legislators participating in this one, this should not be one of the one or two that are
permitted. There are others that will be important as well. The conference committee
agrees.

(Record time check 19:08)

Representative Hofstad asked if we needed the sunset clause, as we had discussed
previously. It was agreed that the sunset clause was not needed, as the legislature will be
reviewing this issue regardless in the next session.

Senator Dever recapped the changes. The amendment would be that the House recede
from its amendments, printed on page 1504 of the Senate Journal and pages 1311 through
1313, pages 1658, 1659 in the house journal, and the engrossed SB 2206 be amended as
indicated in .02014, plus the amendments as brought to the committee today, plus moving
sections 9 and 10 from line 10 on page 11 to line 9, following section 1, so that section 1, 9,
and 10 become effective on August 1, 2015.



Senate Human Services Committee
SB 2206

04/22/2015

Page 3

Representative Hofstad moved the HOUSE RECEDE from the House Amendments and
further Amend. The motion was seconded by Representative Muscha. No discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Senators: 2 Yes, 1 No, 0 Absent.
Representatives: 3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.
Motion Passed 5-1-0.

Senator Dever will carry SB 2206 to the Senate floor.
Representative Weisz will carry SB 2206 to the House floor.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attach #1: Proposed Amendment 15.0560.02017 from
Rep. Weisz
Attach #2: Proposed Amendment 15.0560.02019 from
Rep. Weisz

The following conference committee members were present for SB 2206 on April 27, 2015
at 10:30am.

Senator Dever, Senator J. Lee, Senator Warner
Representative Weisz, Representative Hofstad, Representative Muscha

Senator Dever called the meeting to order. All members were present.

Senator Dever reviewed that 15.0560.0217 amendment that was sent this past weekend.
(attach #1).

Representative Weisz has suggested further changes. He provided additional

amendments, under 15.0560.02019 (attach #2). The following are the suggested changes:

- Section 12, we remove the director of the Department of Human Services, a non-voting
member of the committee. Senator Dever clarified that was the last sentence in Section
12, subsection 1.

- Section 12, subsection 2, where it currently states, "with the following voting members",
that would be removed. The conference committee agreed that we should just take out
the word "voting".
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- Section 12, subsection 3, where it says, "committee may designate committee members
to serve as legislative liaisons to the working group", that would be removed.

- Section 12, subsection 4, replace "and potential legislation to implement recommended
changes" with "The study must include consideration of the feasibility and desirability of
implementing the proposed transition plan."

Senator Dever when he hears the language, desirability and feasibility, it almost sounds
like it should say the lack of desirability.

Representative Weisz indicated the reason for the language is that from the position that it
is not beholding the interim committee that just because the plan is developed that it is then
recommending that the plan go forward. He believes the language in Section 5 already
basically says that, which is standard in other studies, that we say report its findings and
recommendations to the assembly. If it doesn't make any recommendations, then there
isn't anything to go forward. That is the way we do all interim committees. This new
language would reinforce the idea that because we develop the transition plan doesn't
necessarily mean that the committee endorses the transition plan.

Senator Dever asked what if we said instead of feasibility and desirability, but just said
feasibility of implementing the proposed transition plan. Senator Dever stated he has a
problem holding a study to come to preconceived conclusions.

There was discussion about the specific words.

Senator Dever continued. When we talk about removing the director of Department of
Human Services as a non-voting member of the committee, she is a resource to the
committee anyways. Second, to remove the word voting, there needs to be some
discussion.

Representative Weisz indicated that it implies that they are voting members of the interim
committee.

Senator J. Lee voiced her frustration. She thinks that it is quite obvious that they will be
voting within the working group. She voiced her opposition and frustration to all of the
changes.

Senator Dever echoed the concern. He stated there are two things critical about this bill.
One is that we take step one, and two is that we come back in the next session prepared to
decide whether and to what extent we take step two. We share that desire in this room.

Senator J. Lee restated that she likes the 02017 version.

Senator Dever commented that whether the director of Department of Human Services is
a member of the committee or not, she is a resource person, and as a matter of fact, will be
involved in the process. Further, it appears that whether we say the legislative
management interim county social services finance committee may designate committee
members to serve as legislative liaisons to the working group - they are going to talk to
each other, whether we do it or not. So if we take it out, it doesn't make a big difference.
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But he has concern of trying to say, do we think it is desirable to do this? That seems to
him to be a conclusion before its consideration.

Senator J. Lee added that when we look at 02017 version, and so it is probably in 02019
also in Section 12, the first section talks about what they are charged to do is to develop a
transition plan for potentially transferring the costs, and then weasels out to the feasible
and desirability. It's already determined to be something that we want to explore more fully.
We are already instructing them to develop a transition plan, and don't know why we would
want to back off from that.

Senator Dever doesn't think that necessarily brings about the conclusion that we will, but
we'll consider it. Senator J. Lee agrees - it says potential.

Representative Hofstad indicated the House needs more conversation.

Senator Dever adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attach #1: Proposed Amendment 15.0560.02020

The following conference committee members were present for SB 2206 on April 27, 2015
at 11:30am.

Senator Dever, Senator J. Lee, Senator Warner
Representative Weisz, Representative Hofstad, Representative Muscha

Senator Dever called the meeting to order. All members were present.

Proposed amendment was distributed: 15.0560.02020 (attach #1). Senator Dever

indicated the changes are to the .02017 version. Senator Dever explained the changes:

- We did not delete the words, "and potential legislation to implement recommended
changes."

Senator Dever continued, explaining the changes in .02017 version

- Section 12, subsection 1, removed the reference to the Director of the Department of
Human Services

- Section 12, subsection 2, removed the word "voting"

- Section 12, subsection 3, removed "and the legislative management interim county
social services finance committee may designate committee members to serve as
legislative liaisons to the working group."
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- The sentence that was in the .02019 version is added to the bottom of Section 12,
subsection 4, "the study must include consideration of the feasibility of implementing the
proposed transition plan."

The conference committee discussed the frustration.

Representative Weisz asked for a 5 minute recess.

(Recording time check 5:25)

Senator Dever called the conference committee meeting back to order.

Senator J. Lee moved the HOUSE RECEDE from HOUSE AMENDMENTS and further
amend to adopt 15.0560.02017 version. The motion was seconded by Representative
Muscha.

Discussion
Representative Weisz voiced his concern that the side meeting didn't go as well as he had
hoped.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Senate: 3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent
Representatives: 1 Yes, 2 No, 0 Absent
MOTION FAILS

No further motions.
Representative Weisz asked for further conversation and to reconvene later.

Senator Dever reminded the committee that the Governor has a press conference
scheduled at 11:00am for the passage of this bill.

Senator Dever adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: No attachments

The following conference committee members were present for SB 2206 on April 27, 2015
at 3:30pm.

Senator Dever, Senator J. Lee, Senator Warner
Representative Weisz, Representative Hofstad, Representative Muscha

Senator Dever called the meeting to order. All members were present.

Senator Dever indicated that we have come with some revised language, but there is not a
proposed amendment written at this point. He indicated that we are working from the
15.0560.02020 version. Representative Weisz indicated that we are also looking at other
versions as well.

Representative Weisz reviewed the latest proposed language.

- Section 12, subsection 1, the language will be replaced with the language that was in
15.0560.02019, Section 12, subsection 1. It will state, "During the 2015-16 interim, the
legislative management shall conduct a study to develop a proposed transition plan for
transferring the costs of operating social services programs from county property tax
levies to state general fund appropriations."

- Section 12, subsection 2, it will be replaced with, "if a county social services finance
working group is established, consisting of but not limited to, the members listed below,
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they shall report their progress and the member's findings at the request of the interim
committee. It would list all of it as in .02020.

- The rest of the language, which was previously discussed, would stay. Page 4 of the
amendments would not change.

Ms. Jennifer Clark, Legislative Council, reviewed the changes.

Representative Weisz confirmed that Section 12, subsection 3 of the 02020 version needs
to be removed. The conference committee agreed.

Representative Weisz indicated it is not his preferred language, nor the Senate's. Our
intent is to have a plan. The history of this bill dates back to 1997 with the SWAP bill. This
is truly property tax reform, not just relief. It is getting rid of a unfunded state mandate onto
a political subdivision. This is an important bill.

Senator Dever restated again, that the two most important factors with this is that we take
the first step now, and number two is that we come back to the next session, prepared to
decide whether and to what extent we take the section step. As this language has evolved,
he stated that it behooves the committee members who have an interest in this bill to follow
it through the interim process.

Ms. Clark reviewed the language changes again.

Terry Trayner, Association of Counties, indicated that the title will also need to change to
address the changes.

Senator J. Lee asked if the House is committed to passing this on the floor.
Representative Weisz believes there is support.

Representative Hofstad moved to RECEDE FROM HOUSE AMENDMENTS and AMEND
as discussed (to be 15.0560.02021). The motion was seconded by Representative
Weisz. No discussion.

Roll Call Vote

Senators: 3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent
Representatives: 3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent
MOTION PASSES

Senator Dever will carry SB 2206 to the Senate floor.
Representative Weisz will carry SB 2206 to the House floor
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A bill relating to the Department of Human Services assuming certain costs of certain social
service programs and to the establishment of a human services grant program; relating to
county social service board budgets and programs funded at state expense; relating to the
county's share of medical assistance for therapeutic foster care, service payments to the
elderly and disabled, and the county share of foster care costs; to establish a social
services financing commission; to provide an effective date; to provide an expiration date;
and to declare an emergency.

Minutes: Attach #1: Proposed Amendment 15.0560.02022

The following conference committee members were present for SB 2206 on April 28, 2015
at 10:30am.

Senator Dever, Senator J. Lee, Senator Warner
Representative Weisz, Representative Hofstad, Representative Muscha

Senator Dever called the meeting to order. All members were present.
Proposed amendments and marked up bill were distributed: 15.0560.02022 (attach #1)

Senator Dever expressed his appreciation of the committee and the respect. He asked
that if there is anyone else that may have further concern on this bill, that out of respect for
this committee, we invite them to the room now. No one indicated anyone.

Representative Weisz shared his frustration. He reviewed 15.0560.02022 amendment
version. The issue that came up on the House floor dealt with the area, where we are
taking care of those nine counties that have the excess mill levies because they are Indian
counties, and allowing the Department of Human Services to develop that policy on how
they will distribute the money. The money is specific, $1,900,000 the first year and
$2,100,000 the second year of the biennium. If for example, the request was $2,000,000
instead of $1,900,000, they have to come up with a policy on how they are going to divide it
up. There was concern that it wasn't going through the administrative rule process, and
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that is what defeated the committee report on the House floor. The amendment change on
the marked up bill, page 7, line 7, (amendment page 6, line 4), it says, "the department may
adopt emergency rules, without application of the grounds for emergency rulemaking
otherwise required under section 28-32-03." The sentence begins with "The grant program
established in this section must be implemented through rulemaking..." What this says is
that the Department of Human Services can do whatever they want to do anyway. They
just need to come and tell administrative rules what they actually did after the fact.
Representative Weisz indicated it doesn't change anything that we are doing but it does
address the concerns voiced in the House to have things go through the administrative rule
process. It affects a handful of counties. The only thing the rules are really going to be is
how do we divide up the money if the money doesn't match what is specifically is
appropriated. We've already said that we will take care of the excess mill levy portion, and
that is what section 6 referred to, because we took away the excess mill levy.

Senator Dever reminded the House members that the Senate passed the bill 47-0.

Representative Weisz responded that this is intended to resolve the issue that was raised
on the House floor. It doesn't change the bill any. It won't affect the Department of Human
Services, although it does require more work since they will have to adopt rules and send
them forward. It will not affect getting the money out. They have to distribute the money by
September 1%,

Senator J. Lee said it does make a change, in that it was not subject to rule making before,
and now it is. It is additional hoops. It is resistance to something that we have always
trusted from the beginning of this that the Department of Human Services has proven to be
trustworthy of doing. This is a disappointment. A question - whether the $1,900,000 in
year one of the biennium and $2,000,000 in year two is adequate to cover what the needs
are.

Representative Weisz indicated his understanding that it hasn't changed regarding the
dollars. It is what it will take. Until every county submits their costs, it could vary. Soifitis
off $100,000 or $200,000, they will have to prorate it. Based on the projections of the
current costs, it should be enough to cover the costs. He can't disagree that there will be
additional hoops for the Department of Human Services, but it will not slow down the
money getting out. The one thing it does do, the language, they don't have to go and justify
the grounds. This allows them to adopt the rules. Otherwise there is a process in 28.32.03
that sets out when and if they can adopt emergency rules. This says you can do it, you can
do it automatically. It is more work for the Department of Human Services. They have to
do a formal administrative rule and present it to the administrative rules committee.

Senator J. Lee asked if the $1,900,000 is not adequate, and we are now not permitting the
counties to respond, which members of the tribal counties are not going to get support.
And the process for the administrative rule making takes time. What if the rules aren't
acceptable? Do they have to recapture some of the money in some sort of way if
administrative rules committee doesn't like what the formula is that the Department of
Human Services comes up with?
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Representative Weisz indicated he sits on administrative rules committee. While it is
possible that the rules can be rejected, it is difficult to set aside the rule. He understands
the concern but doesn't think it is an issue. Regarding the funding, maybe Maggie
Anderson (DHS) or Terry Trainer, that the projections will be enough. For some reason, if
off 5% or 2%, then everyone takes that small amount less. The dollars in the bill haven't
changed from the beginning of the bill. It is based on their costs and projected costs based
on going forward.

Senator J. Lee commented that it is based on the 2014 and 2015 date discussions that we
had to correct. It is a fixed number. Senator Lee requested to hear the perspective from
Maggie Anderson (DHS) and Terry Trainer.

Representative Weisz agreed that it would be advantageous to hear from them. Those
dollars were established at the beginning. His assumption was that it was based on the
projected costs for the 2015-2017 biennium.

Senator Dever invited Maggie Anderson (DHS) to the podium

Maggie Anderson, Department of Human Services, subsection 3 has us report to the
budget section on how much we spent. It is not approval, but just reporting to them. The
way we came up with the projections was that we looked at the previous two years. We
averaged those. We put a 5% inflation amount on that. We came up with the $1,900,000.
We put a 5% inflation on that and came up with the $2,000,000. So we believe, based on
the historical spending, that it is adequate.

Senator Dever asked if the new amendments were workable to the Department of Human
Services.

Maggie Anderson (DHS) confirmed yes.
Terry Trainer, Association of the Counties, confirmed yes.

Representative Weisz moved the HOUSE RECEDED from HOUSE AMENDMENTS and
AMEND with 15.0560.02022. The motion was seconded by Representative Hofstad.
There was no discussion.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Senate: 3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent
Representatives: 3 Yes, 0 No, 0 Absent.
MOTION PASSES 6-0-0.

Senate Carrier is Senator Dever.
House Carrier is Representative Weisz.
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2206

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1504 of the Senate Journal
and pages 1311-1313 and pages 1658 and 1659 of the House Journal and that Engrossed
Senate Bill No. 2206 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and
subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7"

Page 1, line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for
social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with "provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide an"
Page 1, line 10, remove "expiration date;"
Page 1, line 22, remove "beginning"

Page 1, line 23, replace "and continuing for succeeding years must identify" with "may not
exceed an amount determined using the departmental budget submitted in 2014 by the
county social service board as a starting point, subtracting"

Page 1, line 24, after "responsibility" insert "for 2014"

Page 2, line 2, after "services" insert ", and applying to the resulting amount the percentage
salary and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees
for taxable year 2015. For purposes of this subdivision, the reduction in the county's
social service funding responsibility derived from transferring the county social service
costs identified in this subdivision from the county social service board to the
department of human services includes the following"

Page 2, line 3, replace "incurred" with "that would have been paid"

Page 2, line 7, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 9, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 11, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 13, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 15, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 20, after "b." insert "The departmental budget submitted by the county social
service board in 2016 for the 2017 budget may not exceed an amount
determined using the 2015 departmental budget as a starting point
and applying to that amount the percentage salary and benefits
increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for
2016.

[
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Page 2, line 21, after "paid" insert "by the county"

Page 2, line 22, after the first "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 22, after the second "department" insert "of human services

Page 2, line 24, remove "The amount reported must equal the"

Page 2, replace lines 25 through 31 with:

|

"The county share of the human service budget must be funded
entirely from the county's property tax levy for that purpose and the
county may not use funds from any other source to supplement the
human services budget, with the exception that the county may make
use of the identifiable amount of other sources the county has used to
supplement its human services budget for 2015 and the county may
use grant funds that may be available to the county under section
50-06-20.1.

The department of human services shall develop a process to review
a request from a county social service board for any proposed
increase in staff needed as a result of significantly increased
caseloads for state-funded human services programs, if the increase
in staff would result in the county exceeding the budget limitation
established under this subsection. As part of its review process, the
department shall review countywide caseload information and
consider the option of multicounty sharing of staff. If the department
approves a request for a proposed increase in staff, the county budget
limitation established under subdivision b may be increased by the
amount determined necessary by the department to fund the
approved additional staff."

Page 7, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3.

A taxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a.

Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application of
the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the final
base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and property
exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not included in
the taxing district for the budget year but was included in the taxing
district for the base year.

Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district
to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable property or
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which was not
included in the taxing district for the base year but which is included in
the taxing district for the budget year.
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c. Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized by %
the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision, an
expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school district
general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which has
expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.

d. If the base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the amount
of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by multiplying
the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by the lesser
of:

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills; or
(2) Fifty mills.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, the base year human
services county levy in dollars must be reduced to the amount of the
county social service board budget levy for the budget year as
determined under section 11-23-01.

|®

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

34.

Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the number of mills determined by dividing the county budget
limitation in dollars as determined under section 11-23-01 by the taxable
valuation of the county."

‘ Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31

Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - INTERIM COUNTY
SOCIAL SERVICES FINANCE COMMITTEE - WORKING GROUP.

1.

During the 2015-16 interim, the chairman of the legislative management
shall appoint the legislative management interim county social services
finance committee to develop a transition plan for potentially transferring
the costs of operating social services programs from county property tax
levies to state general fund appropriations. The membership of the
committee must include the chairmen of the house and senate finance and
taxation committees and the house and senate human services
committees, or their designees. The director of the department of human
services shall serve as a nonvoting member of the committee. The
chairman of the legislative management may appoint additional members
of the legislative assembly to serve on the committee. The chairman of the
house human services committee shall serve as the chairman of the
committee and the chairman of the senate human services committee shall
serve as the vice-chairman.

A county social services finance working group is established, with the
following voting members:

a. The director of the department of human services or designee;
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b. The chief financial officer of the department of humans services;

c. Two members representing elected county officials identified in
section 11-10-02 as selected by the North Dakota association of
counties;

d. The tax commissioner or designee;
e. The director of the office of management and budget or designee;

f.  Two county social services directors selected by the North Dakota
county social services directors association; and

g. One member representing the North Dakota association of counties.

3. The director of the department of human services shall serve as the
chairman of the working group and the four standing committee chairmen
who serve on the legislative management interim county social services
finance committee shall serve as legislative liaisons to the working group.
During the 2015-16 interim, the working group shall make
recommendations to and seek direction from the county social services
finance committee in assisting the committee with the committee's study
charge. At each meeting of the committee, the working group shall report
on the progress of the working group's activities and receive direction from
the committee on the working group's study charge.

4. Under this section, a proposed transition plan must include a timeline for
the major milestones of the transition plan, considerations for the
transition, estimated costs, a plan to require a property tax reduction for
the amount.of the budgeted savings brought about by the transfer of
county social services costs to the state, a plan resulting in the elimination
of the county social services levy under section 50-06.2-05, and potential
legislation to implement recommended changes.

5. The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations,
to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Page 12, line 15, remove "2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and"

Page 12, line 15, after "9" insert ", and 10 of this Act become effective on August 1, 2015.
Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and 11 of this Act"

Page 8, remove lines 17 and 18

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 4 15.0560.02016
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2206

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1504 of the Senate Journal
and pages 1311-1313 and pages 1658 and 1659 of the House Journal and that Engrossed
Senate Bill No. 2206 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and
subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7"

Page 1, line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for
social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with "provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide an"
Page 1, line 10, remove "expiration date;"
Page 1, line 22, remove "beginning"

Page 1, line 23, replace "and continuing for succeeding years must identify" with "may not
exceed an amount determined using the departmental budget submitted in 2014 by the
county social service board as a starting point, subtracting"

Page 1, line 24, after "responsibility” insert "for 2014"

Page 2, line 2, after "services" insert ", and applying to the resulting amount the percentage
salary and ben=fits increase provided by leqgislative appropriations for state employees
for taxable year 2015. For purposes of this subdivision, the reduction in the county's
social service funding responsibility derived from transferring the county social service
costs identified in this subdivision from the county social service board to the
department of human services includes the following"

Page 2, line 3, replace "incurred" with "that would have been paid"

Page 2, line 7, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 9, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 11, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 13, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 15, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 20, after "b." insert "The departmental budget submitted by the county social
service board in 2016 for the 2017 budget may not exceed an amount
determined using the 2015 departmental budget as a starting point
and applying to that amount the percentage salary and benefits
increase provided by leqgislative appropriations for state employees for
2016.

o
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Page 2, line 21, after "paid" insert "by the county"

Page 2, line 22, after the first "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 22, after the second "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 24, remove "The amount reported must equal the"

Page 2, replace lines 25 through 31 with:

"The county share of the human service budget must be funded
entirely from the county's property tax levy for that purpose and the
county may not use funds from any other source to supplement the
human services budget, with the exception that the county may make
use of the identifiable amount of other sources the county has used to
supplement its human services budget for 2015 and the county may
use grant funds that may be available to the county under section
50-06-20.1.

|

The department of human services shall develop a process to review
a request from a county social service board for any proposed
increase in staff needed as a result of significantly increased
caseloads for state-funded human services programs, if the increase
in staff would result in the county exceeding the budget limitation
established under this subsection. As part of its review process, the
department shall review countywide caseload information and
consider the option of multicounty sharing of staff. If the department
approves a request for a proposed increase in staff, the county budget
limitation established under subdivision b may be increased by the
amount determined necessary by the department to fund the
approved additional staff."

Page 7, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North

Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Ataxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a. Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application of
the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the final
base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and property
exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not included in
the taxing district for the budget year but was included in the taxing
district for the base year.

b. Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district
to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable property or
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which was not
included in the taxing district for the base year but which is included in
the taxing district for the budget year.
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c. Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized by

the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision, an
expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school district
general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which has
expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.

d. [f the base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the amount

of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by multiplying
the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by the lesser
of:

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills; or
(2) Fifty mills.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, the base year human
services county levy in dollars must be reduced to the amount of the
county social service board budget levy for the budget year as
determined under section 11-23-01.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

34.

Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the number of mills determined by dividing the county budget
limitation in dollars as determined under section 11-23-01 by the taxable
valuation of the county."”

Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31

Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - INTERIM COUNTY
SOCIAL SERVICES FINANCE COMMITTEE - WORKING GROUP.

1.

During the 2015-16 interim, the chairman of the legislative management
shall appoint the legislative management interim county social services
finance committee to develop a transition plan for potentially transferring
the costs of operating social services programs from county property tax
levies to state general fund appropriations. The director of the department
of human services shall serve as a nonvoting member of the committee.

A county social services finance working group is established, with the
following voting members:

a. The director of the department of human services or the director's
designee;

b.  The chief financial officer of the department of humans services;

c. Two members representing elected county officials identified in
section 11-10-02 as selected by the North Dakota association of
counties;

d. The tax commissioner or the commissioner's designee;
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e. The director of the office of management and budget or the director's
designee;

f.  Two county social services directors selected by the North Dakota
county social services directors association; and

g. One member representing the North Dakota association of counties.

3. The director of the department of human services shall serve as the
chairman of the working group and the legislative management interim
county social services finance committee may designate committee
members to serve as legislative liaisons to the working group. During the
2015-16 interim, the working group shall make recommendations to and
seek direction from the county social services finance committee in
assisting the committee with the committee's study charge. At each
meeting of the committee, the working group shall report on the progress
of the working group's activities and receive direction from the committee
on the working group's study charge.

4. Under this section, a proposed transition plan must include a timeline for
the major milestones of the transition plan, considerations for the
transition, estimated costs, a plan to require a property tax reduction for
the amount of the budgeted savings brought about by the transfer of
county social services costs to the state, a plan resulting in the elimination
of the county social services levy under section 50-06.2-05, and potential
legislation to implement recommended changes.

5. The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations,
to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Page 8, line 15, remove "2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and"

Page 8, line 15, after "9" insert ", and 10 of this Act become effective on August 1, 2015.
Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and 11 of this Act"

Page 8, remove lines 17 and 18

Renumber accordingly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2206

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1504 of the Senate Journal
and pages 1311-1313 and pages 1658 and 1659 of the House Journal and that Engrossed
Senate Bill No. 2206 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and
subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7"

Page 1, line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for
social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with "provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide an"
Page 1, line 10, remove "expiration date;"
Page 1, line 22, remove "beginning"

Page 1, line 23, replace "and continuing for succeeding years must identify" with "may not
exceed an amount determined using the departmental budget submitted in 2014 by the
county social service board as a starting point, subtracting"

Page 1, line 24, after "responsibility" insert "for 2014"

Page 2, line 2, after "services" insert ", and applying to the resulting amount the percentage
salary and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees
for taxable year 2015. For purposes of this subdivision, the reduction in the county's
social service funding responsibility derived from transferring the county social service
costs identified in this subdivision from the county social service board to the
department of human services includes the following"

Page 2, line 3, replace "incurred" with "that would have been paid"

Page 2, line 7, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 9, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 11, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 13, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 15, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 20, after "b." insert "The departmental budget submitted by the county social
service board in 2016 for the 2017 budget may not exceed an amount
determined using the 2015 departmental budget as a starting point
and applying to that amount the percentage salary and benefits
increase provided by leqgislative appropriations for state employees for
2016.

Cll
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Page 2, line 21, after "paid" insert "by the county"

Page 2, line 22, after the first "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 22, after the second "department” insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 24, remove "The amount reported must equal the"

Page 2, replace lines 25 through 31 with:

=

"The county share of the human service budget must be funded
entirely from the county's property tax levy for that purpose and the
county may not use funds from any other source to supplement the
human services budget, with the exception that the county may make
use of the identifiable amount of other sources the county has used to
supplement its human services budget for 2015 and the county may
use grant funds that may be available to the county under section
50-06-20.1.

The department of human services shall develop a process to review
a request from a county social service board for any proposed
increase in staff needed as a result of significantly increased
caseloads for state-funded human services programs, if the increase
in staff would result in the county exceeding the budget limitation
established under this subsection. As part of its review process, the
department shall review countywide caseload information and
consider the option of multicounty sharing of staff. If the department
approves a request for a proposed increase in staff, the county budget
limitation established under subdivision b may be increased by the
amount determined necessary by the department to fund the
approved additional staff."

Page 7, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3.

A taxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a.

Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application of
the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the final
base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and property
exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not included in
the taxing district for the budget year but was included in the taxing
district for the base year.

Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district
to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable property or
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which was not
included in the taxing district for the base year but which is included in
the taxing district for the budget year.
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c. Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized by

the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision, an
expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school district
general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which has
expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.

d. If the base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the amount

of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by multiplying
the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by the lesser
of:

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills; or
(2) Fifty mills.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, the base year human
services county levy in dollars must be reduced to the amount of the
county social service board budget levy for the budget year as
determined under section 11-23-01.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

34.

Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the number of mills determined by dividing the county budget
limitation in dollars as determined under section 11-23-01 by the taxable
valuation of the county."

Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31

Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - SOCIAL SERVICES
FINANCE PROGRAM TRANSITION.

1.

During the 2015-16 interim, the legislative management shall conduct a
study to develop a proposed transition plan for transferring the costs of
operating social services programs from county property tax levies to state
general fund appropriations.

If a county social services finance working group is established, upon
request of the legislative management the working group shall report its
progress and findings. The membership of the working group may include:

a. The director of the department of human services or the director's
designee;

b. The chief financial officer of the department of humans services;

c. Two members representing elected county officials identified in
section 11-10-02 as selected by the North Dakota association of
counties;

d. The tax commissioner or the commissioner's designee;
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e. The director of the office of management and budget or the director's
designee;

f.  Two county social services directors selected by the North Dakota
county social services directors association; and

g. One member representing the North Dakota association of counties.

Under this section, a proposed transition plan must include a timeline for
the major milestones of the transition plan, considerations for the
transition, estimated costs, a plan to require a property tax reduction for
the amount of the budgeted savings brought about by the transfer of
county social services costs to the state, a plan resulting in the elimination
of the county social services levy under section 50-06.2-05, and potential
legislation to implement recommended changes. The study must include
consideration of the feasibility of implementing the proposed transition
plan.

The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations,
to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Page 8, line 15, remove "2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and"

Page 8, line 15, after "9" insert ", and 10 of this Act become effective on August 1, 2015.
Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and 11 of this Act"

Page 8, remove lines 17 and 18

Renumber accordingly
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2206

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1504 of the Senate Journal
and pages 1311-1313 and pages 1658 and 1659 of the House Journal and that Engrossed
Senate Bill No. 2206 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and
subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7"

Page 1, line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for
social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with "provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide an"
Page 1, line 10, remove "expiration date;"
Page 1, line 22, remove "beginning"

Page 1, line 23, replace "and continuing for succeeding years must identify" with "may not
exceed an amount determined using the departmental budget submitted in 2014 by the
county social service board as a starting point, subtracting"

Page 1, line 24, after "responsibility" insert "for 2014"

Page 2, line 2, after "services" insert ", and applying to the resulting amount the percentage
salary and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees
for taxable year 2015. For purposes of this subdivision, the reduction in the county's
social service funding responsibility derived from transferring the county social service
costs identified in this subdivision from the county social service board to the
department of human services includes the following"

Page 2, line 3, replace "incurred" with "that would have been paid"

Page 2, line 7, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 9, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 11, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 13, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 15, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 20, after "b." insert "The departmental budget submitted by the county social
service board in 2016 for the 2017 budget may not exceed an amount
determined using the 2015 departmental budget as a starting point
and applying to that amount the percentage salary and benefits
increase provided by legislative appropriations for state employees for
2016.

|
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Page 2, line 21, after "paid" insert "by the county" > Q
Page 2, line 22, after the first "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 22, after the second "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 24, remove "The amount reported must equal the"

Page 2, replace lines 25 through 31 with:

"The county share of the human service budget must be funded
entirely from the county's property tax levy for that purpose and the
county may not use funds from any other source to supplement the
human services budget, with the exception that the county may make
use of the identifiable amount of other sources the county has used to
supplement its human services budget for 2015 and the county may
use grant funds that may be available to the county under section
50-06-20.1.

|

The department of human services shall develop a process to review
a request from a county social service board for any proposed
increase in staff needed as a result of significantly increased
caseloads for state-funded human services programs, if the increase
in staff would result in the county exceeding the budget limitation
established under this subsection. As part of its review process, the
department shall review countywide caseload information and
consider the option of multicounty sharing of staff. If the department
approves a request for a proposed increase in staff, the county budget
limitation established under subdivision b may be increased by the
amount determined necessary by the department to fund the
approved additional staff."

Page 6, line 3, replace "is not subject to" with "must be implemented through"

Page 6, line 4, replace "shall develop" with "may adopt emergency rules, without application of
the grounds for emergency rulemaking otherwise required under section 28-32-03, to
set out the"

Page 7, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Ataxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a. Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application of
the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the final
base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and property
exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not included in
the taxing district for the budget year but was included in the taxing
district for the base year.
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b. Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district
to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable property or
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which was not
included in the taxing district for the base year but which is included in
the taxing district for the budget year.

c. Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized by
the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision, an
expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school district
general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which has
expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.

d. [fthe base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the amount
of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by multiplying
the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by the lesser
of:

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills; or
(2) Fifty mills.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, the base year human
services county levy in dollars must be reduced to the amount of the
county social service board budget levy for the budget year as
determined under section 11-23-01.

|®

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

34.

Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the number of mills determined by dividing the county budget
limitation in dollars as determined under section 11-23-01 by the taxable
valuation of the county."

Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31

Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - SOCIAL SERVICES
FINANCE PROGRAM TRANSITION.

1

During the 2015-16 interim, the legislative management shall conduct a
study to develop a proposed transition plan for transferring the costs of
operating social services programs from county property tax levies to state
general fund appropriations.

If a county social services finance working group is established, upon
request of the legislative management the working group shall report its
progress and findings. The membership of the working group may include:

a. The director of the department of human services or the director's
designee;

b.  The chief financial officer of the department of humans services;
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c. Two members representing elected county officials identified in
section 11-10-02 as selected by the North Dakota association of
counties;

d. The tax commissioner or the commissioner's designee;

e. The director of the office of management and budget or the director's
designee;

f.  Two county social services directors selected by the North Dakota
county social services directors association; and

g. One member representing the North Dakota association of counties.

Under this section, a proposed transition plan must include a timeline for
the major milestones of the transition plan, considerations for the
transition, estimated costs, a plan to require a property tax reduction for
the amount of the budgeted savings brought about by the transfer of
county social services costs to the state, a plan resulting in the elimination
of the county social services levy under section 50-06.2-05, and potential
legislation to implement recommended changes. The study must include
consideration of the feasibility of implementing the proposed transition
plan.

The legislative management shall report its findings and recommendations,
together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations,
to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Page 8, line 15, remove "2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and"

Page 8, line 15, after "9" insert ", and 10 of this Act become effective on August 1, 2015.
Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and 11 of this Act"

Page 8, remove lines 17 and 18

Renumber accordingly
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Date: ']

ICK nere 1o enter a aate.

Roll Call Vote #: "Enter Vote #"

2015 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2206 as engrossed

Senate "Enter committee name" Committee

Action Taken

Motion Made by:

] SENATE accede to House Amendments

(0 SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amend

[0 HOUSE recede from House amendments

0 HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

[1 Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new

committee be appointed

Seconded by:

Senators 20 | 21a | 21p | Yes | No Representatives 20 [ 21a | 21p | Yes |No
Sen. Dever X | X [ X Rep. Weisz X | X | X
Sen. J. Lee X | X ] X Rep. Hofstad X | X | X
Sen. Warner X | X | X Rep. Muscha X[ XX
l Ltal Senate Vote Total Rep. Vote
Vote Count Yes: No: Absent:

Senate Carrier

LC Number

House Carrier

of amendment

LC Number

of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment




2015 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTES

Date: 4/22/2015
Roll Call Vote #: 1

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2206 as engrossed

Senate "Enter committee name" Committee

Action Taken

[0 SENATE accede to House Amendments

[0 SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amend

[0 HOUSE recede from House amendments

HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

L] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new

committee be appointed

Motion Made by: Rep. Hofstad Seconded by: Rep. Muscha
Senators 22a | 22p Yes | No Representatives 22a | 22p Yes | No
Sen. Dever X | X X Rep. Weisz X | X X
Sen. J. Lee X | X X Rep. Hofstad X |1 X X
Sen. Warner X | X X Rep. Muscha X1 X X
l‘otal Senate Vote 2 1 Total Rep. Vote 3 0
Vote Count Yes: 5 No: 1 Absent: 0
Senate Carrier Sen. Dever House Carrier Rep. Weisz

LC Number

15.0560.02016

of amendment

LC Number

Title .06000

of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment




Date: 4/27/2015
Roll Call Vote #: 1 Job# 26428

2015 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

‘ ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2206 as engrossed

Senate "Enter committee name" Committee
Action Taken [J SENATE accede to House Amendments
[0 SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amend

[J HOUSE recede from House amendments
X HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

L1 Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new
committee be appointed

Motion Made by: Sen. J. Lee Seconded by: Rep. Muscha
Senators 131750 1ng Yes | No Representatives 1530 1%0 Yes |No
Sen. Dever X | X X Rep. Weisz X | X X
Sen. J. Lee X | X X Rep. Hofstad X | X X
Sen. Warner X | X X Rep. Muscha X | X X
.Ltal Senate Vote 3 0 Total Rep. Vote 1 2
Vote Count Yes: 4 No: 2 Absent: 0
Senate Carrier Sen. Dever House Carrier Rep. Weisz
LC Number  15.0560.02017 . of amendment
LC Number . of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted
Statement of purpose of amendment

MOTION FAILS




Date: 4/27/2015
Roll Call Vote #: 1 Job# 26433

2015 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2206 as engrossed

Senate "Enter committee name" Committee

Action Taken

[0 SENATE accede to House Amendments

(] SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amend

1 HOUSE recede from House amendments

HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

(] Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new
committee be appointed

Motion Made by: Rep. Hofstad Seconded by: Rep. Weisz
s 27 ; 27
enators 330 Yes |No Representatives 3:30 Yes | No
Sen. Dever X X Rep. Weisz X X
Sen. J. Lee X X Rep. Hofstad X X
Sen. Warner X X Rep. Muscha X X
otal Senate Vote Total Rep. Vote

Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0

Senate Carrier Sen. Dever House Carrier Rep. Weisz

LC Number  15.0560.02021 . of amendment

LC Number Title .09000 ; of engrossment

Emergency clause added or deleted

Statement of purpose of amendment

MOTION PASSES




2015 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

. ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2206 as engrossed

Senate "Enter committee name" Committee
Action Taken [0 SENATE accede to House Amendments

[0 SENATE accede to House Amendments and further amend

[0 HOUSE recede from House amendments

X HOUSE recede from House amendments and amend as follows

Date: 4/28/2015
Roll Call Vote #: 1 Job# 26445

[J Unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a new
committee be appointed

Motion Made by: Rep. Weisz

Seconded by: Rep. Hofstad

Senators 15:%0 Yes | No Representatives 1 5;830 Yes [No
Sen. Dever X X Rep. Weisz X X
Sen. J. Lee X X Rep. Hofstad X X
Sen. Warner X X Rep. Muscha X X
l ‘otal Senate Vote Total Rep. Vote
Vote Count Yes: 6 No: 0 Absent: 0

Senate Carrier Sen. Dever

LC Number 15.0560.02022

House Carrier Rep. Weisz

of amendment

LC Number Title .10000

Emergency clause added or deleted
Statement of purpose of amendment

MOTION PASSES

of engrossment




Com Conference Committee Report Module ID: s_cfcomrep_74_006
April 23, 2015 4:55pm
Insert LC: 15.0560.02016

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2206, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Dever, J. Lee, Warner and
Reps. Weisz, Hofstad, Muscha) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the
House amendments as printed on SJ page 1504, adopt amendments as follows,
and place SB 2206 on the Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1504 of the Senate Journal
and pages 1311-1313 and pages 1658 and 1659 of the House Journal and that Engrossed
Senate Bill No. 2206 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and
subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7"

Page 1, line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for
social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with "provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide an"

Page 1, line 10, remove "expiration date;"

Page 1, line 22, remove "beginning"

Page 1, line 23, replace "and continuing for succeeding years must identify" with "may not

exceed an amount determined using the departmental budget submitted in 2014 by
the county social service board as a starting point, subtracting"

Page 1, line 24, after "responsibility" insert "for 2014"

Page 2, line 2, after "services" insert ", and applying to the resulting amount the percentage
salary and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state
employees for taxable year 2015. For purposes of this subdivision, the reduction in
the county's social service funding responsibility derived from transferring the county
social service costs identified in this subdivision from the county social service board
to the department of human services includes the following"

Page 2, line 3, replace "incurred" with "that would have been paid"

Page 2, line 7, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 9, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 11, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 13, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 15, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 20, after "b." insert "The departmental budget submitted by the county social
service board in 2016 for the 2017 budget may not exceed an
amount determined using the 2015 departmental budget as a
starting point and applying to that amount the percentage salary and
benefits increase provided by leqgislative appropriations for state
employees for 2016.

C.

Page 2, line 21, after "paid" insert "by the county"

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_cfcomrep_74_006




Com Conference Committee Report Module ID: s_cfcomrep_74_006

April 23, 2015 4:55pm

Insert LC: 15.0560.02016

Page 2, line 22, after the first "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 22, after the second "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 24, remove "The amount reported must equal the"

Page 2, replace lines 25 through 31 with:

o

"The county share of the human service budget must be funded
entirely from the county's property tax levy for that purpose and the
county may not use funds from any other source to supplement the
human services budget, with the exception that the county may
make use of the identifiable amount of other sources the county has
used to supplement its human services budget for 2015 and the
county may use grant funds that may be available to the county
under section 50-06-20.1.

The department of human services shall develop a process to review
a request from a county social service board for any proposed
increase in staff needed as a result of significantly increased
caseloads for state-funded human services programs, if the increase
in staff would result in the county exceeding the budget limitation
established under this subsection. As part of its review process, the
department shall review countywide caseload information and
consider the option of multicounty sharing of staff. If the department
approves a request for a proposed increase in staff, the county
budget limitation established under subdivision b may be increased
by the amount determined necessary by the department to fund the
approved additional staff."

Page 7, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Ataxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a.

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE

Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application
of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the
final base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not
included in the taxing district for the budget year but was included in
the taxing district for the base year.

Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing
district to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable
property or property exempt by local discretion or charitable status
which was not included in the taxing district for the base year but
which is included in the taxing district for the budget year.

Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized
by the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision,
an expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school
district general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which
has expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.
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April 23, 2015 4:55pm

Insert LC: 15.0560.02016

d. If the base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the
amount of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by
multiplying the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by
the lesser of:

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills;
or

(2) Fifty mills.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, the base year human
services county levy in dollars must be reduced to the amount of the
county social service board budget levy for the budget year as
determined under section 11-23-01.

|©

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the

North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

34.

Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the number of mills determined by dividing the county budget
limitation in dollars as determined under section 11-23-01 by the taxable
valuation of the county."

Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31

Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - INTERIM COUNTY
SOCIAL SERVICES FINANCE COMMITTEE - WORKING GROUP.

1.

During the 2015-16 interim, the chairman of the legislative management
shall appoint the legislative management interim county social services
finance committee to develop a transition plan for potentially transferring
the costs of operating social services programs from county property tax
levies to state general fund appropriations. The membership of the
committee must include the chairmen of the house and senate finance
and taxation committees and the house and senate human services
committees, or their designees. The director of the department of human
services shall serve as a nonvoting member of the committee. The
chairman of the legislative management may appoint additional members
of the legislative assembly to serve on the committee. The chairman of
the house human services committee shall serve as the chairman of the
committee and the chairman of the senate human services committee
shall serve as the vice-chairman.

A county social services finance working group is established, with the
following voting members:

a. The director of the department of human services or designee;

b.  The chief financial officer of the department of humans services;

c. Two members representing elected county officials identified in
section 11-10-02 as selected by the North Dakota association of
counties;

d. The tax commissioner or designee;

e. The director of the office of management and budget or designee;
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f.  Two county social services directors selected by the North Dakota
county social services directors association; and

g. One member representing the North Dakota association of counties.

3. The director of the department of human services shall serve as the
chairman of the working group and the four standing committee chairmen
who serve on the legislative management interim county social services
finance committee shall serve as legislative liaisons to the working group.
During the 2015-16 interim, the working group shall make
recommendations to and seek direction from the county social services
finance committee in assisting the committee with the committee's study
charge. At each meeting of the committee, the working group shall report
on the progress of the working group's activities and receive direction
from the committee on the working group's study charge.

4. Under this section, a proposed transition plan must include a timeline for
the major milestones of the transition plan, considerations for the
transition, estimated costs, a plan to require a property tax reduction for
the amount of the budgeted savings brought about by the transfer of
county social services costs to the state, a plan resulting in the
elimination of the county social services levy under section 50-06.2-05,
and potential legislation to implement recommended changes.

5. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Page 12, line 15, remove "2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and"

Page 12, line 15, after "9" insert ", and 10 of this Act become effective on August 1, 2015.
Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and 11 of this Act"

Page 8, remove lines 17 and 18
Renumber accordingly

Engrossed SB 2206 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2206, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Dever, J. Lee, Warner and
Reps. Weisz, Hofstad, Muscha) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the
House amendments, adopt amendments as follows, and place SB 2206 on the
Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1504 of the Senate Journal
and pages 1311-1313 and pages 1658 and 1659 of the House Journal and that Engrossed
Senate Bill No. 2206 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and
subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7"

Page 1, line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for
social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with "provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide an"

Page 1, line 10, remove "expiration date;"

Page 1, line 22, remove "beginning"

Page 1, line 23, replace "and continuing for succeeding years must identify" with "may not

exceed an amount determined using the departmental budget submitted in 2014 by
the county social service board as a starting point, subtracting"

Page 1, line 24, after "responsibility” insert "for 2014"

Page 2, line 2, after "services" insert ", and applying to the resulting amount the percentage
salary and benefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state
employees for taxable year 2015. For purposes of this subdivision, the reduction in
the county's social service funding responsibility derived from transferring the county
social service costs identified in this subdivision from the county social service board
to the department of human services includes the following"

Page 2, line 3, replace "incurred" with "that would have been paid"

Page 2, line 7, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 9, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 11, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county”

Page 2, line 13, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 15, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 20, after "b." insert "The departmental budget submitted by the county social
service board in 2016 for the 2017 budget may not exceed an
amount determined using the 2015 departmental budget as a
starting point and applying to that amount the percentage salary and
benefits increase provided by leqislative appropriations for state
employees for 2016.

"

&

Page 2, line 21, after "paid" insert "by the county"
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Page 2, line 22, after the first "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 22, after the second "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 24, remove "The amount reported must equal the"

Page 2, replace lines 25 through 31 with:

=

"The county share of the human service budget must be funded
entirely from the county's property tax levy for that purpose and the
county may not use funds from any other source to supplement the
human services budget, with the exception that the county may
make use of the identifiable amount of other sources the county has
used to supplement its human services budget for 2015 and the
county may use grant funds that may be available to the county
under section 50-06-20.1.

The department of human services shall develop a process to review
a request from a county social service board for any proposed
increase in staff needed as a result of significantly increased
caseloads for state-funded human services programs, if the increase
in staff would result in the county exceeding the budget limitation
established under this subsection. As part of its review process, the
department shall review countywide caseload information and
consider the option of multicounty sharing of staff. If the department
approves a request for a proposed increase in staff, the county
budget limitation established under subdivision b may be increased
by the amount determined necessary by the department to fund the
approved additional staff."

Page 7, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Ataxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a.

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE

Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application
of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the
final base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not
included in the taxing district for the budget year but was included in
the taxing district for the base year.

Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing
district to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable
property or property exempt by local discretion or charitable status
which was not included in the taxing district for the base year but
which is included in the taxing district for the budget year.

Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized
by the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision,
an expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school
district general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which
has expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.
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d. Ifthe base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the

amount of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by
multiplying the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by
the lesser of:

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills;
or

(2) Fifty mills,

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, the base year human
services county levy in dollars must be reduced to the amount of the
county social service board budget levy for the budget year as
determined under section 11-23-01.

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the

North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

34.

Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the number of mills determined by dividing the county budget
limitation in dollars as determined under section 11-23-01 by the taxable
valuation of the county."

Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31

Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - SOCIAL SERVICES
FINANCE PROGRAM TRANSITION.

® :

During the 2015-16 interim, the legislative management shall conduct a
study to develop a proposed transition plan for transferring the costs of
operating social services programs from county property tax levies to
state general fund appropriations.

If a county social services finance working group is established, upon
request of the legislative management the working group shall report its
progress and findings. The membership of the working group may
include:

a. The director of the department of human services or the director's
designee;

b. The chief financial officer of the department of humans services;

c. Two members representing elected county officials identified in
section 11-10-02 as selected by the North Dakota association of
counties;

d. The tax commissioner or the commissioner's designee;

e. The director of the office of management and budget or the director's
designee;

f.  Two county social services directors selected by the North Dakota
county social services directors association; and

g. One member representing the North Dakota association of counties.

(1) DESK (2) COMMITTEE Page 3 s_cfcomrep_76_002



Com Conference Committee Report Module ID: s_cfcomrep_76_002
April 27, 2015 4:35pm
Insert LC: 15.0560.02021

3. Under this section, a proposed transition plan must include a timeline for
the major milestones of the transition plan, considerations for the
transition, estimated costs, a plan to require a property tax reduction for
the amount of the budgeted savings brought about by the transfer of
county social services costs to the state, a plan resulting in the
elimination of the county social services levy under section 50-06.2-05,
and potential legislation to implement recommended changes. The study
must include consideration of the feasibility of implementing the proposed
transition plan.

4. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Page 8, line 15, remove "2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and"

Page 8, line 15, after "9" insert ", and 10 of this Act become effective on August 1, 2015.
Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and 11 of this Act"

Page 8, remove lines 17 and 18
Renumber accordingly

Engrossed SB 2206 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2206, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Dever, J. Lee, Warner and
Reps. Weisz, Hofstad, Muscha) recommends that the HOUSE RECEDE from the
House amendments, adopt amendments as follows, and place SB 2206 on the
Seventh order:

That the House recede from its amendments as printed on page 1504 of the Senate Journal
and pages 1311-1313 and pages 1658 and 1659 of the House Journal and that Engrossed
Senate Bill No. 2206 be amended as follows:

Page 1, line 4, after "50-24.1-14" insert ", subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1, and
subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7"

Page 1, line 6, after "expense" insert "and reduction of county property tax levy authority for
social service board budgets to reflect county savings from programs funded at state
expense"

Page 1, line 9, replace "establish a social services financing commission" with "provide for a
legislative management study"

Page 1, line 9, remove "to provide an"

Page 1, line 10, remove "expiration date;"

Page 1, line 22, remove "beginning"

Page 1, line 23, replace "and continuing for succeeding years must identify" with "may not

exceed an amount determined using the departmental budget submitted in 2014 by
the county social service board as a starting point, subtracting"

Page 1, line 24, after "responsibility" insert "for 2014"

Page 2, line 2, after "services" insert ", and applying to the resulting amount the percentage
salary and benéefits increase provided by legislative appropriations for state
employees for taxable year 2015. For purposes of this subdivision, the reduction in
the county's social service funding responsibility derived from transferring the county
social service costs identified in this subdivision from the county social service board
to the department of human services includes the following"

Page 2, line 3, replace "incurred" with "that would have been paid"

Page 2, line 7, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 9, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county

Page 2, line 11, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 13, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 15, replace "incurred" with "which would have been paid by the county"

Page 2, line 20, after "b." insert "The departmental budget submitted by the county social
service board in 2016 for the 2017 budget may not exceed an
amount determined using the 2015 departmental budget as a
starting point and applying to that amount the percentage salary and
benefits increase provided by leqgislative appropriations for state
employees for 2016.

C.

"

Page 2, line 21, after "paid" insert "by the county"
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Page 2, line 22, after the first "department” insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 22, after the second "department" insert "of human services"

Page 2, line 24, remove "The amount reported must equal the"

Page 2, replace lines 25 through 31 with:

"The county share of the human service budget must be funded
entirely from the county's property tax levy for that purpose and the
county may not use funds from any other source to supplement the
human services budget, with the exception that the county may
make use of the identifiable amount of other sources the county has
used to supplement its human services budget for 2015 and the
county may use grant funds that may be available to the county
under section 50-06-20.1.

The department of human services shall develop a process to review
a request from a county social service board for any proposed
increase in staff needed as a result of significantly increased
caseloads for state-funded human services programs, if the increase
in staff would result in the county exceeding the budget limitation
established under this subsection. As part of its review process, the
department shall review countywide caseload information and
consider the option of multicounty sharing of staff. If the department
approves a request for a proposed increase in staff, the county
budget limitation established under subdivision b may be increased
by the amount determined necessary by the department to fund the
approved additional staff."

i

Page 6, line 3, replace "is not subject to" with "must be implemented through"

Page 6, line 4, replace "shall develop" with "may adopt emergency rules, without application
of the grounds for emergency rulemaking otherwise required under section 28-32-03,
to set out the"

Page 7, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 9. AMENDMENT. Subsection 3 of section 57-15-01.1 of the North
Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

3. Ataxing district may elect to levy the amount levied in dollars in the base
year. Any levy under this section must be specifically approved by a
resolution approved by the governing body of the taxing district. Before
determining the levy limitation under this section, the dollar amount levied
in the base year must be:

a. Reduced by an amount equal to the sum determined by application
of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing district to the
final base year taxable valuation of any taxable property and
property exempt by local discretion or charitable status which is not
included in the taxing district for the budget year but was included in
the taxing district for the base year.

b. Increased by an amount equal to the sum determined by the
application of the base year's calculated mill rate for that taxing
district to the final budget year taxable valuation of any taxable
property or property exempt by local discretion or charitable status
which was not included in the taxing district for the base year but
which is included in the taxing district for the budget year.
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c. Reduced to reflect expired temporary mill levy increases authorized
by the electors of the taxing district. For purposes of this subdivision,
an expired temporary mill levy increase does not include a school
district general fund mill rate exceeding one hundred ten mills which
has expired or has not received approval of electors for an extension
under subsection 2 of section 57-64-03.

d. Ifthe base year is a taxable year before 2013, reduced by the
amount of state aid under chapter 15.1-27, which is determined by
multiplying the budget year taxable valuation of the school district by
the lesser of:

(1) The base year mill rate of the school district minus sixty mills;
or

(2) Fifty mills.

If the base year is a taxable year before 2016, the base year human
services county levy in dollars must be reduced to the amount of the
county social service board budget levy for the budget year as
determined under section 11-23-01.

|®

SECTION 10. AMENDMENT. Subsection 34 of section 57-15-06.7 of the
North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

34. Counties levying an annual tax for human services purposes as provided
in section 50-06.2-05 may levy a tax not exceeding the lesser of twenty
mills or the number of mills determined by dividing the county budget
limitation in dollars as determined under section 11-23-01 by the taxable
valuation of the county."

Page 7, remove lines 9 through 31
Page 8, replace lines 1 through 14 with:

"SECTION 12. LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT STUDY - SOCIAL SERVICES
FINANCE PROGRAM TRANSITION.

1. During the 2015-16 interim, the legislative management shall conduct a
study to develop a proposed transition plan for transferring the costs of
operating social services programs from county property tax levies to
state general fund appropriations.

2. If a county social services finance working group is established, upon
request of the legislative management the working group shall report its

progress and findings. The membership of the working group may
include:

a. The director of the department of human services or the director's
designee;

b. The chief financial officer of the department of humans services;

c. Two members representing elected county officials identified in
section 11-10-02 as selected by the North Dakota association of
counties;

d. The tax commissioner or the commissioner's designee;

e. The director of the office of management and budget or the director's
designee;
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f.  Two county social services directors selected by the North Dakota
county social services directors association; and

g. One member representing the North Dakota association of counties.

3. Under this section, a proposed transition plan must include a timeline for
the major milestones of the transition plan, considerations for the
transition, estimated costs, a plan to require a property tax reduction for
the amount of the budgeted savings brought about by the transfer of
county social services costs to the state, a plan resulting in the
elimination of the county social services levy under section 50-06.2-05,
and potential legislation to implement recommended changes. The study
must include consideration of the feasibility of implementing the proposed
transition plan.

4. The legislative management shall report its findings and
recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the
recommendations, to the sixty-fifth legislative assembly."

Page 8, line 15, remove "2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and"

Page 8, line 15, after "9" insert ", and 10 of this Act become effective on August 1, 2015.
Sections 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and 11 of this Act"

Page 8, remove lines 17 and 18
Renumber accordingly

Engrossed SB 2206 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar.
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Senate Bill 2206 Bill Summary 01/27/ls
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Section 1:
This section identifies the costs, currently paid by the counties, that are going to be assumed by the '
State, through the Department of Human Services, and requires counties to take those costs into

account in future budget building. It specifically requires counties to identify savings realized as a ‘
result of the transfer of payments from the counties to the State and requires a reduction in the

county's mill levy calculation to reflect those savings. The costs being shifted are specifically

identified in Subsection 2 (outlined below) and are expected to total $79.3 million in savings to the

counties.  Each board of county commissioners is then required to report to the Tax

Commissioner the property tax reduction this action provided to taxpayers in the county.

The following county social service costs incutred by the county after 12/31/15 would be
transferred to the state:
e Foster care and subsidized adoption costs;
e The county share of grant costs for medical assistance in the form of payments for care to
recipients of therapeutic foster care services;
e The county share of costs for service payments to the elderly and disabled;
e The county’s share of salary and benefits for family preservation services;
e The county’s share of the cost of electronic benefits transfers for SNAP; and
e Previously established computer processing costs. Counties have historically been required
to pay for a portion of operational costs of the Technical Eligibility Computer System, which
1s used to determine recipient eligibility for Economic Assistance programs and of the Wide
Area Network. 1997 legislation set each county’s costs of operation of the technical eligibility
computer system to the amount paid in calendar year 1995 plus an inflationary increase
based on the Consumer price index.

Section 2
Makes changes to definitions in NDCC 50-01.2-00.1 (Section on County Social Service Boards) and
modifies the definition of local expenses of administration. The revised language excludes computer

processing costs from the definition.

Section 3
The costs removed from county responsibility in this section are the costs assumed in Section 1 of

the bill under 2(a)(2) and 2(a)(4).

Section 4

This section requires the State, through the Department of Human Services, to assume
responsibility for paying costs that are being removed from county responsibility under Section 1 of
this bill. This section includes language to ensure that existing provisions of law not specifically
identified in Title 50 will not preclude the State assuming responsibility for the identified costs.
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Section 5

Identifies programs to be funded at the state’s expense, when in excess of the amount provided by
the federal government. The bill removes TANF from this Section, but identical language continues
to exist in a similar chapter later in the bill in Section 7. The same is done with provisions regarding
child care assistance and employment and training, which are removed from this section but still
remain in 50-09-27.

Section 6

This section establishes a grant program that recognizes some counties have consistently seen higher
expenditures for social services programs in the Department of Human Services and have used the
emergency expenditures process set forth in NDCC chapter 50-03, County Human Services Fund.

Subsection 1 establishes the criteria for eligibility for a county to qualify for a grant. It
defines an eligible county under the grant program as a county that in the past has utilized
the emergency expenditures process and is adjacent to or part of an Indian reservation in
this state, or includes the State Hospital.

Subsection 2 exempts the grant program from administrative rulemaking requirements,
requires the Department of Human Services to develop policies and procedures for
disbursing grants subject to a limit of $1.9 million dispersed the first year of the biennium
and no more than $2 million the second year of the biennium. DHS would be required to
notify the county of approved funding by September 1 of each year, and the annual payment
would be made to eligible counties in January. The September 1™ provision requires the
inclusion of the Emergency Clause found in Section 13 of the bill.

Subsection 3 requires the Department of Human Services to report to the Budget Section
annually, and to the Appropriations Committees during Legislative Sessions of the grants
issued under this section.

Section 7

The amendment to subdivision 1(a) removes an obsolete reference (section 50-06-06.8 was repealed
in 1997). Subdivision 1(d) includes foster care and subsidized adoption costs among those being
borne by the State, consistent with Section 1.

Section 8
This section reflects changes made in Section 3 of this Bill and in Section 5 of this Bill at subdivision

1(a).

Section 9

Repeals sections of the Century Code that had required DHS to work with Boards of County
Commissioners to develop a formula to determine a county’s share of funding; a section that
required the county to reimburse DHS for amounts expended for service payments to the elderly
and disabled; and deletes a section that established the county share of foster care costs.
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Section 10

Requires DHS to establish a social services financing commission consisting of a defined set of

voting members, which would consist of:

1. Governor or Governor’s designee, (Chair);

Tax commissioner or his designee;
2 members to represent county officials, selected by NDACO;
Chairman of the Senate Human Services
Chairman of the House Human Setvices
Chairman of the House Appropriations for Human Services
Member of the Senate appointed by the Senate Minority Leader
Director of DHS or her designee; and
CFO of DHS

el b A

Nonvoting members would include one member selected by ND Association of Counties and two
members who are county social service directors, selected by the ND County Social Service

Association.

Responsibilities of the commission would include participating in developing a transition plan for
transferring social services costs from county property tax to state general fund appropriations, and
submitting a report to Governor and Legislative Management by 10/1/2016. The report must
include a plan timeline, estimated costs, a plan to require a property tax reduction for the amount of
budget savings brought about by the transfer, a plan eliminating the county social services levy, and

finally proposed legislation to implement the recommended changes.

Section 11
Makes Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8, and 9 effective for taxable years after December 31, 2015.

Section 12
This section puts an expiration date of 7/31/2017 on Section 10 which establishes the Commission.

Section 13
Declares Section 6 of the bill as an emergency measure. The Emergency Clause would allow the

Department to begin its work to determine qualifying counties to receive grants in January of 2016.
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Terry Traynor, Assistant Director
North Dakota Association of Counties

REGARDING SENATE BILL No. 2206

Chair Lee and members of the Committee, the North Dakota Association of Counties thanks the
sponsors for bringing this bill forward, and would like to state for the record our strong support
for this proposal to relieve property taxpayers of a significant burden over which local officials
have little control.

County officials believe that the “two-part” concept of this bill is a sound and appropriate
approach. It removes a significant property tax cost immediately, while creating a mechanism
that promises the thoughtful development of a future funding plan that can completely remove
social service costs from the property tax in a manner that maintains the strength of our state’s
human service delivery system.

Looking at the immediate impact; $11.5 million of the $12.9 million in annual costs addressed
by this bill are driven by child welfare program costs — primarily foster case and subsidized
adoption. In the early days of “county welfare”, county workers had significant authority in the
placement of children, and most children were coming from local families and were being placed
with other local families.

This situation has changed significantly. Oftentimes children now come into a county from other
places in the State or beyond. The role of the regional supervisor of county social services — a
State employee — in placement decisions has increased significantly. The State and private
adoption agencies are much more likely to influence assistance rates for subsidized adoption than
county workers. A growing percentage of the cost is also associated with children in the custody
of either the Department of Human Services or the Division of Juvenile Services, and here the
county has even less involvement — except for payment.

The current funding structure involves maximizing federal funds when the placement is eligible,
and splitting the remainder of ineligible costs at 75% State and 25% county. But the individual
county’s share is a bit more complicated. A four-part formula that takes into consideration the
county’s caseload, population, poverty, and tax base is used to allocate each county’s share of the
statewide total of that 25%. While this funding plan does protect counties (particularly the
smaller ones) from widely fluctuating costs, it results in a disconnect for county commissioners,
when all they see is an annual bill that keeps increasing.
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Similarly, the county share of electronic benefit (EBT) cards and computer system costs are .
payments to the state over which counties have no direct control, and can do absolutely nothing
to influence.

Passage of this bill will leave counties, primarily, with the costs of administration — staff salaries,
benefits, training, travel, office space, utilities, supplies and the like. Currently counties receive
some federal reimbursement for social work administration, but since 1997 (the Swap), have
been funding 100% of the economic assistance program administration with property taxes.
While some might assume that these admin costs are under greater county commission control,
members of this committee are well aware that federal and state laws mandate that coun<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>